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August 30, 2006

Mr. Wayne Price

New Mexico Oil Conversation Division
1220 So. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87505

Re:  Former Hobbs Gas Plant - GW-191
2006 Semi-Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report and
Site Closure Request
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Price:

Enclosed please find the 2006 Semi-Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report and
Request for Site Closure Request for the above referenced facility.

This site is currently on a Semi-Annual sampling and annual reporting schedule.
However, the results from the May 2006 sampling event indicate that all constituents of
concern have been under their respective WQCC cleanup guidelines for four (4)
consecutive semi-annual events (8 consecutive quarters).
All monitor wells have been below detection limits for BTEX constituents since
November of 2004, therefore we are requesting for no further action with respect to
groundwater monitoring at this facility.
If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at (713)
369-9193.
Sopp_ LAEH &
Sincerely, -
INDER MORGAN, INC. : >
A Mo G HZ . 2N

cc: New Mexico OCD — Hobbs
Barry Andrews — Excel Energy

500 Dallas Street ~ Suite 1000  Houston, TX 77002  (713) 369-9000
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Price, Wayne, EMNRD

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2006 4:45 PM
To: ‘john_greer@kindermorgan.com’

Cc: Johnson, Larry, EMNRD

Subject: Hobbs Gas Plant GW-191

OCD is in receipt of the semi-annual groundwater monitoring report and site closure request dated August 30,

2006. OCD hereby approves of your request. Please submit a final report with photo documentation with your
request to terminate the discharge plan within 60 days.

9/27/2006



Price, Wayne

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2004 10:58 AM
To: John Greer (E-mail)

Cc: Sheeley, Paul; Johnson, Larry
Subject: Former Hobs Gas Plant-GW-191

OCD is in receipt of the December 23, 2003 Delineation Work Plan and hereby approves of the plan. Please submit your
field activity report by September 17, 2004.

Sincerely:

Wayne Price

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

505-476-3487

fax:  505-476-3462

E-mail: WPRICE@state.nm.us
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December 23, 2003

Mr. Wayne Price

New Mexico Oil Conversation Division
2040 S. Pacheco

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Former Hobbs Gas Plant — GW-191
Work Plan for Delineation
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Price:
Enclosed please find the Delineation Work Plan which you requested for the referenced
project. We are researching the property ownership and will hope to secure off-site

access in early 2004

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at (713)
369-9193.

Sincerely,
KINDER MORGAN, INC.

cc: Donna Williams — New Mexico OCD — Hobbs
Barry Andrews — Xcel Energy
John Daniels - TRC

One Allen Center 500 Dallas Street ~ Suite 1000 Houston, TX 77002 (713) 369-9000
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Customer-Focused Solutions

December 22, 2003

Mr. John Greer

Manager, Environmental Remediation
Kinder Morgan, Inc.

One Allen Center, Suite #1000
Houston, TX 77002

Re: Contaminant Plume Delineation Work Plan
Former Hobbs Gas Plant (Lea County), New Mexico
TRC Environmental Corporation Project #40299

Dear Mr. Greer:

TRC Environmental Corporation (“TRC”) is pleased to provide Kinder Morgan (“KM”) with this
Work Plan to delineate the groundwater contaminant plume of hydrocarbons and to re-complete
monitor well MW-6 at the above-referenced location. These activities were requested (via e-mail) by
the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) on October 23, 2003. Ten monitor wells (eight
on-site and two off-site) have been installed and periodically gauged and sampled since 1996.
Monitor wells MW-1 through MW-6, MW-8, and MW-9 are on-site, while monitor wells MW-7 and
MW-10 are located off-site on the adjacent Excel Energy Cunningham Power Station property.
These monitor wells range in depth from 60 feet to 70 feet below grade.

BACKGROUND AND OBJECTIVE

The former gas plant, which is now closed and partially dismantled, has confirmed groundwater
impacts due to condensate. TRC personnel observed a sheen at monitor well MW-7 during a
scheduled sampling event in Aagust 2003. Similarly, a low concentration of toluene (0.0012 mg/L)
was detected at monitor well MW-10. Both facts are a first for these monitor wells. Natural water
levels have continued to drop on average about 6.0 feet since October 1996. Since October 2001,
monitor well MW-6 (62.7 feet deep) has been dry. Prior to this date, monitor well MW-6 has
exhibited benzene concentrations above the state guideline level of 0.01 mg/L.

The objective of this Work Plan is to satisfy the OCD’s requests; therefore, TRC will drill, install,
develop, purge, and sample two additional monitor wells (MW-11 and MW-12). These monitor wells
will be installed downgradient (to the southeast) of existing monitor wells MW-7 and MW-10 (see
Figure 1). Data will be evaluated to determine whether the lateral limit of dissolved-phase
hydrocarbons has been defined. If the lateral limit has not been clearly defined by the installation of
monitor wells MW-11 and MW-12, then additional monitor wells will likely be installed and sampled
at a greater lateral distance.

2313 W. Sam Houston Parkway N., Suite 107 ® Houston, Texas 77043
Telephone 713-821-7000 e Fax 713-821-6000
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TRC will also complete a deeper well adjacent to monitor well MW-6. The three proposed monitor
wells will be completed to approximately 80 feet below grade due to the drop of natural water levels
in the site area.

This Work Plan is a concise statement of the field drilling, sampling, laboratory analysis, QA/QC,
well surveying, and schedule.

MONITOR WELL DRILLING AND DEVELOPMENT

Each monitor well location will be advanced by air rotary drilling techniques to a depth of
approximately 80 feet below grade. Cuttings from the air rotary drilling will be collected, described,
and field screened with a photo-ionization detector (PID). One soil sample each from monitor well
MW-11 and MW-12 will be retained for laboratory analysis. The sample depth will be determined by
the TRC geologist and PID readings. After the boring has been advanced through the water-bearing
unit, the PVC casing and the slotted well screen will be lowered into the boring. Flush threaded,
four-inch-diameter, Schedule 40 PVC casing will be utilized. The screen length is anticipated to be
20 feet and the well will be completed using blank casing extending up about two feet above the
ground surface. The borehole annulus will be gravel packed with sand to about five feet above the
top of the screen. Bentonite pellets will be added and allowed to swell to produce a seal of at least
three feet in thickness. A fluid mixture of cement will be pumped through a tremie pipe into the well
annulus from the top of the bentonite seal to the ground surface. The cuttings will be temporarily
contained in metal 55-gallon drums. Following installation, each monitor well will be developed
until the pH, conductivity, and temperature stabilizes. The extracted water will be containerized.

SAMPLING AND LABORATORY PARAMETERS

After the monitor wells have been developed and allowed to equilibrate with the groundwater for at
least 24 hours, a sampling event will be conducted. The purging and sampling will be conducted in
accordance with the USEPA guidelines (EPA/540/S-95/504) for low-flow. Water quality parameters
(e.g., pH, specific conductance, turbidity, temperature, dissolved oxygen, and oxidation reduction
potential) will be rneasured using an in-line flow-through cell. Purging will continue until these
parameters have stabilized. An alternate purging and sampling method will be hand bailing. This
technique will be used if an insufficient water column is present in the monitor wells.

Sample containers will be sealed, labeled, and placed on ice in a cooler to maintain a temperature of
four degrees Centigrade. A standard chain-of-custody form will be completed and accompany the
samples to Trace Analysis, Inc. of Lubbock, Texas. The groundwater samples will be analyzed for:
1) benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, and xylenes (total) [BTEX] by USEPA Method 8021B; and 2)
chlorides by USEPA Method 300.0. The soil samples will be analyzed for BTEX.

TRC

Customer-Focused Solutions
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QUALITY ASSURANCE/QUALITY CONTROL (QA/QC)

QA/QC measures will be undertaken so that the work performed will be of proper quality to
accomplish project objectives. This includes the collection and analysis of a trip blank, method
blanks, and laboratory control spikes.

WELL SURVEYING

A registered State of New Mexico surveyor will complete surveying of monitor wells MW-6 (new),
MW-11, and MW-12. The top of casing elevations will be tied to the existing monitor well network.
The purpose of measuring the monitor wells is to calculate the hydraulic gradient (direction of
groundwater flow). TRC personnel will measure and recerd static groundwater levels in the new
wells after development. Similarly, groundwater levels will also be measured in monitor wells MW-
1 through MW-10. From these measurements, the hydraulic gradient can be updated and established
for the site area.

SCHEDULE & REPORTING

Implementation of the Work Plan will begin after approval has been received from the OCD and
upon receiving off-site access from the property owner. It is assumed that the Work Plan will be
implemented during the first quarter of 2004. A field activity report will be submitted upon
completion and receipt of the laboratory analytical results.

TRC looks forward to assisting KM and OCD on this project. Please call me at 713.821.6004 if you
have any questions.

Respectfully submitted,
TRC ENVIRONMENTAL CORPORATION

/.4.,9&”;4/

John D. Daniels, P.G.
Senior Project Manager

cc: Project File

TRC

Customer-Focused Solutions
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Price, Wayne

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2003 11:27 AM
To: john_greer@kindermorgan.com’
Subject: Former Hobbs Gas Plant GW-191
Contacts: John Greer

Dear Mr. Greer:

The OCD is in receipt of the 2002 Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report and has determined that additional delineation
of the contamination plume is require including re-completing MW-6. Please submit a plan for OCD approval by
December 15, 2003.

Sincerely:

Wayne Price

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

505-476-3487

fax:  505-476-3462

E-mail: WPRICE@state.nm.us
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2040 S. Pacheco T o

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Former Hobbs Gas Plant - GW-191
Discharge Plan Renewal
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Price:

Enclosed please find check number 84774 in the amount of two thousand six hundred
dollars ($2,600.00) for the Discharge Plan GW-191 Fee.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at (713)
369-9193.

Sincerely,

_ KINDER MORGAN, INC.

‘

. Greer
bnmental Coordinator

cc: Ms. Donna Williams — New Mexico OCD — Hobbs
Mr. Lou Saldano— Transwestern Pipeline Company
Mr. Shane Estep — Eco-logical Environmental Services Inc.

One Allen Center 500 Dallas Street  Suite 1000  Houston, TX 77002  (713) 369-9000




ACXNOWLZDGEMENT OF RECSIET
OF CEECX/CASE

I hereby dcknowledge recaipt of check Nc.! datad &la/

-4

Or cash racszived on in the amount of 8§ Léoo ©

from K1l PER Mo R GAN
for o885 G413 PLAVT Gcw-r5/ -
e (Pasiiny Nempy
Submitted by: WAy &2 /aﬁlcf ° Data: améAQ/d/
Submi e o /é'_ ' 7 7
:n..x. 2d £o ASD by: _%/ Data: o
Recaived in AsD by: Data:

Filing Fee New Facility Renewal . —

Modification Other

{oprvy

Applicabla FY 200/

Organization Code S2/.07

To be deposited in the Hater Quality Management Pund.

Full Payment & o Annual Incrament

THE FACE OF THIS DOCUMENT HAS A COLORED BACKGROUND ON WHITE PAPER

KINDER;,’MORGAN

oate 06/12/01

Wachovia Bank, N.A.
Greenville, South Carolina

In Cooperation with & Payable

if Desired at Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.

4759-624067

67-1

532

PAY THIS AMOUNT

greassxasa600 00

PAY Two Thousand Six Hundred and NO/100 Dollars

KINDER MORGAN INC. & AFFILIATES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

NEW MEXICO WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT FUND

TO THE

ORDER

SANTA FE

oF C/O NM OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
1220 SOUTH ST FRANCIS DRIVE

NM 87505

C Pub ¥

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE




ublication

o on ogih deposes and
=-tor ¢f THE LOVINGTON
‘ senerel pzigd circula-

cuese &t Lovingion, Lea

wEpeper has been so pub-

o enc unimerruptediy fora

~uive ‘ssue of THE LOV-

upplement there-

ing with the issue ot

=~z ending with the issue

2001.

otice is the sum of
peen (Paid) as

i 12th day of

LEGAL NOTICE
NOTICE OF
PUBLICATION
STATE OF
NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS
AND
NATURAL RESOURCES
DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION

Notice is hereby given
that pursuant to New
Mexico Water Quality
Control Commission
Regulations, the tollowing
discharge plan applica-
tions has been submitted
to the Director of the Oil
Conservation  Division,
1220 S. Saint Francis
Drive, Santa Fe, New
Mexico 87505, Telephone
(505) 476-3440:

(GW-199) - Champion
Technologies, Inc.,
Ralph Corry,
Environmental
Specialist, P.0. Box
450499, Houston, Texas
77245-0499, has submit-

ted a discharge plan .

application for renewal
of their previously
approved discharge
plan for the Hobbs oil-
field chemical distribu-
tion site located in the
NE/4 SE/4, Section 15,
Township 19 South,
Range 38 East, NMPM,
Lea County, New
Mexico. Ground water
most likely to be affect-

ed in the event of an
accidental discharge is
at a depth of approxi-
mately 44 feet with a
total dissolved lid

sioning plan, a waste
management plan, soil
and groundwater reme-
diation, sampling and

itoring program to

concentration of
approximately 1,036
mg/l. The discharge plan
ists of a waste
management plan, soil
and groundwater reme-
diation, sampling and
monitoring program to
be conducted until the
gr
standards as contained
in 20 NMAC 6.2.3103 of
the New Mexico Water

Quality Control
Commission (WQCC)"
Regulations.

(GW-004) - Dynegy

Midstream Services, LP,
Cal Wrangham, ES&H
Adviser, 6 Desta Drive,
Suite 3300, Midland,
Texas 79705, has sub-
mitted an application for
renewal of their previ-
ously approved dis-
charge plan for the for-
mer Texaco Eunice-
North Gas Plant located
in the SE/4 of Section
28, Township 21 South,
Range 37 East, NMPM,
Lea County, New
Mexico. The gas plant
has been converted to a
natural gas compressor
station with a combined
horsepower rating of
18,000 HP. The dis-
charge plan consists of
a gas plant decommis-

&(14/’/

be conducted until the
groundwater meets
standards as contained
in 20 NMAC 6.2.3103 of
the New Mexico Water

Quality Control
Commission (WQCC)
Regulations.

(GW-003) - Dynegy

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

(GW-191) - Kinder-
Morgan Inc., John
Greer, Environmental

Coordinator, One Allen
Center 500 Dallas Street

Suite 1000, Houston,.

Texas 77002, has sub-
mitted an application for
renewal of their previ-
ously approved dis-
charge plan for the for-
mer Hobbs Gas Plant
located in the SE/4 of
Section 28, Township 18
South, Range 36 East,
NMPM, Lea County, New
Mexico. The discharge
plan consists of a
remedia-

mer Texaco E

South Gas Plant located
in the SW/4 of Section
27, Township 22 South,
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

gar
tion, sampling and mon-
itoring program to be
conducted until the
groundwater meets
standards as contained
in 20 NMAC 6.2.3103 of
the New Mexico Water

Quality Control
Commission (WQCC)
Regulations.

(GW-230) - T&C Tank
Rental . and Anchor
Services, Mark Spolton,
P.O. Box 1197, Denver
City, Texas 79323, has
submitted an applica-
tion for renewal of their
previously  approved
discharge plan for the
oi! field service tacility

located in the NE/4 NE/4
of Section 30, Township
18 South, Range 38
East, NMPM, Lea
County, New Mexico.
All wastes generated
will be stored in closed
top above ground stor-
age tanks prior to off-
site disposal or recy-
cling at an OCD
approved site. Ground
water most likely to be
affected in the event of
an accidental discharge
is at a depth of approxi-
mately 55 feet with a
total dissolved solids
cC ation bet

300 mg/1 and 700 mg/l.
The discharge plan
addresses how spills,
leaks, and other acci-
dental discharges to the
surface will be man-

- aged.

Any interested person
may obtain turther infor-
mation from the Oil
Conservation Division and
may submit written com-
ments to the Director of
the Oil Conservation
Division at the address
given above. The dis-
charge plan application
may be viewed at the
above address between
8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.,
Monday through Friday.
Prior to ruling on any pro-
posed discharge pian or

its  modification, the
Director of the Oil
Conservation  Division

shall aliow at least thirty
(30} days after the date of
publication of this notice
during which comments
may be submitted to him
and a public hearing may
be requested by any inter-
ested person. Requests
for a public hearing shall
set torth the reasons why
a hearing should be held.
A hearing will be held it
the Director determines
there is significant public
interest.

If no public hearing is
held, the Director will
approve or disapprove the
proposed plan based on
information available. if a
public hearing is held. the
director will approve or
disapprove the proposed
plan based on information
in the plan and informa-
tion submitted at the hear-
ing.

GIVEN under the Seal of
New Mexico Qil
Conservation
Commission at Santa Fe,
New Mexico, on this 8th
day of February 2001.

STATE OF
NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION
S/LORI WROTENBERY,
Director”
SEAL
Published in the Lovington
Daily Leader February 11,
2001.
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NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND
NATURAL RESOURCES
DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION T

Notice is hereby given that
pursuant to New Mexico
Water Quality Control Com-
mission Regulations, the
following discharge plan
applications has been sub-
mitted to the Director of
the Oil Conservation Divi-
sion, 1220 S. Saint Fran-
cis Drive, Santa Fe, New
Mexico 87505, Telephone
(505) 476-3440:
(GW-199) - Champion
Technologies, Inc., Ralph
Corry, Environmental Spe-
cialist, P.0. Box 450499,
Houston, Texas
77245-0499, has submit-
ted a discharge plan ap-
plication for renewal of
their previously approved
discharge plan for the
Hobbs oilfield chemical
distribution site located in
the NE/4 SE/4, Section
15, Township 19 South,
Range 38 East, NMPM,
Lea County, New Mexico.
Ground water most likely
to be affected in the
event of an accidental
discharge is at a depth of
approximately 44 feet
with a total dissoived sol-
ids concentration of ap-
proximately 1,036 mg/l.
The discharge plan con-
sists of a waste manage-
ment plan, soll and
groundwater remediation,
sampling and monitoring
program to be conducted
until the grow... .
meets standards as con-

tained in 20 NMAC
6.2.3103 of the New
Mexico Water Quality
Control Commission

(WQCC) Regulations.

(GW-004) - Dynegy Mid-
stream Services, LP, Cal
Wrangham, ES&H Adviser,
6 Desta Drive, Suite
3300, Midland, Texas
79705, has submitted an
application for renewal of
their previously approved
discharge plan for the for-
mer Texaco Eunice-North
Gas Plant located in the
SE/4 of Section 28,
Township 21 South,
Range 37 East,. NMPM,
Lea County, New Mexico.
The gas plant has been
converted to a natural
gas compressor station
with a combined horse-
power rating of 18,000
HP. The discharge plan
consists of a gas plant

decommissioning plan, a

waste management plan,
soil and groundwater re-
mediation, sampling and
monitoring program to be
-conducted until the
groundwater meets stan-
dards as contained in 20
NMAC 6.2.3103 of the
New Mexico Water Qualk
ty Control Commission
(WQCC) Regulations. 4

(GW-003) - Dynegy Mid-
stream Services, LP, Cal
Wrangham, ES&H Adviser,
6 Desta Drive, Suite
3300, Midland, Texas
79705, has submitted an
application for renewal of
their previously approved
discharge plan for the for-
mer Texaco Eunice-South
Gas Plant located in the
SW/4 of Section 27,
| Township 22 South,
Range 37 East, NMPM,
Lea County, New Mexico.
The gas plant has been
converted to a natural
gas compressor station
with a combined horse-
power rating of 18,000
HP. The discharge plan
consists of a gas plant
decommissioning pian, a
waste management plan,
soil and groundwater re-
mediation, sampling and
monitoring program to be
conducted until the
groundwater meets stan-
dards as contained in 20
NMAC 6.2.3103 of the
New Mexico Water Quall
ty Control Commission
(WQCC) Regulations. .
(GW-191) - Kinder-Morgan
Inc., John Greer, Environ
| mental Coordinator, One
Allen Center 500 Dallas
Street Suite 1000, Hous-
ton, Texas 77002, has
submitted an application
for renewal of their previ

ously approved discharge
plan for the former Hobbs
Gas Plant located in the
SE/4 of Section 28,
Township 18 South,
Range 36 East, NMPM,
Lea County, New Mexico.
The discharge plan con-
sists of a groundwater re-
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
Rental and Anchor Servic-
es, Mark Spolton, P.O.
Box 1197, Denver City,
Texas 79323, has submit-
ted an application for re-
newal of their previously
' approved discharge plan
| for the oil field service fa-
| cility located in the NE/4

NE/3 “of Section 30,
Township 18  South,
Range 38 East, NMPM,
Lea County, New Mexico.
All wastes generated will
be stored in closed top
above ground storage
tanks prior to offsite dis-
posal or recycling at an
ocD approved shte.
Ground water most likely
to be affected In the
event of an accidental
discharge is at a depth of
approximately 55 feet
with a total dissolved sol
ids concentration. between
300 mg/l and 700 mg/l.
The discharge plan ad-
dresses how splils, leaks,
and other accidental dis-
charges to the surface
will be managed. ’
Any interested person may
obtain further information
from the Oil Conservation
Division and may submit
written comments to the
Director of the Qil Conser-
vation Division at the ad
dress given above. The
discharge plan applicatior
may be viewed at the
above address betweer
8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.,
Monday through Friday.
Prior to ruling on any pro
posed discharge plan o1
its modification, the Direc
tor of the Oil Conservation
Division shall allow at
least thirty (30) days after
the date of publication of
this notice during which
comments may be submit-
ted to him and a public
hearing may be requested
by any interested person.
Requests for a public
hearing shall set forth the
reasons why a hearing
should be held. A hearing
will be held if the Director
determines there is signifi-
cant public interest.

If no public hearing is
held, the Director will ap-
prove or disapprove the
proposed plan based on
information available. If a.
public hearing is held, the
director will approve or dis-
approve the proposed plan
based on information in
the plan and information
submitted at the hearing.

GIVEN under the Seal of
New Mexico Oil Conserva-
tion Commission at Santa
Fe, New Mexico, on this 8
Th. day of February 2001.

' STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SITVETION DY
SIC.
S/ LORI WROTENBERY,
Director
legal #68848

Pub. February 19, 2001




NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission Regulations, the following
discharge plan applications has been submitted to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division, 1220 S. Saint Francis
Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone (505) 476-3440: o

(GW-199) - Champion Technologies, Inc., Ralph Corry, Environmental Specialist, P.O. Box
450499, Houston, Texas 77245-0499, has submitted a discharge plan application for renewal
of their previously approved discharge plan for the Hobbs oilfield chemical distribution site
located in the NE/4 SE/4, Section 15, Township 19 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County,
New Mexico. Ground water most likely to be affected in the event of an accidental discharge
is at a depth of approximately 44 ‘feet with a total dissolved solids concentration of
approximately 1,036 mg/I. The discharge plan consists of a waste management plan, soil and
groundwater remediation, sampling and monitoring program to be conducted until the
groundwater meets standards as contained in 20 NMAC 6.2.3103 of the New Mexico Water
Quality Control Commission (WQCC) Regulations.

(GW-004) - Dynegy Midstream Services, LP, Cal Wrangham, ES&H Adyviser, 6 Desta Drive,
Suite 3300, Midland, Texas 79705, has submitted an application for renewal of their previously
approved discharge plan for the former Texaco Eunice-North Gas Plant located in the SE/4
of Section 28, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. The gas
plant has been converted to a natural gas compressor station with a combined horsepower
rating of 18,000 HP. The discharge plan consists of a gas plant decommissioning plan, a waste
management plan, soil and groundwater remediation, sampling and monitoring program to
be conducted until the groundwater meets standards as contained in 20 NMAC 6.2.3103 of the
New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) Regulations.

(GW-003) - Dynegy Midstream Services, LP, Cal Wrangham, ES&H Adviser, 6 Desta Drive,
Suite 3300, Midland, Texas 79705, has submitted an application for renewal of their previously
approved discharge plan for the former Texaco Eunice-South Gas Plant located in the SW/4
of Section 27, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. The gas
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




(GW-191) - Kinder-l\/‘an Inc., John Greer, Environment'oordinator,_ One Allen Center
500 Dallas Street Suite 1000, Houston, Texas 77002, has submitted an application for renewal
of their previously approved discharge plan for the former Hobbs Gas Plant located in the
SE/4 of Section 28, Township 18 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.
The discharge plan consists of a groundwater remediation, sampling and monitoring program
to be conducted until the groundwater meets standards as contained in 20 NMAC 6.2.3103 of
the New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) Regulations.

(GW-230) - T&C Tank Rental and Anchor Services, Mark Spolton, P.O. Box 1197, Denver
City, Texas 79323, has submitted an application for renewal of their previously approved
discharge plan for the oil field service facility located in the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 30, Township
18 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. All wastes generated will be
stored in closed top above ground storage tanks prior to off-site disposal or recycling at an
OCD approved site. Ground water most likely to be affected in the event of an accidental
~discharge is at a depth of approximately 55 feet with a total dissolved solids concentration
between 300 mg/I and 700 mg/l. The discharge plan addresses how spills, leaks, and other
accidental discharges to the surface will be managed.

Any interested person may obtain further information from the Oil Conservation Division and may submit written comments
to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division at the address given above. The discharge plan application may be viewed
at the above address between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. Prior to ruling on any proposed discharge
plan or its modification, the Director of the Oil Conservation Division shall allow at least thirty (30) days after the date of
publication of this notice during which comments may be submitted to him and a public hearing may be requested by any
interested person. Requests for a public hearing shall set forth the reasons why a hearing should be held. A hearing will
be held if the Director determines there is significant public interest.

If no public hearing is held, the Director will approve or disapprove the proposed plan based on information available. If
a public hearing is held, the director will approve or disapprove the proposed plan based on information in the plan and
information submitted at the hearing.

GIVEN under the Seal of New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this 8 Th. day of
February 2001.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

= a2

SEAL LORI WROTENBERY, Director
P
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Mr. Wayne Price Ty 3
New Mexico Oil Conversation Division o ~';‘%ME —ATION DIVIE .
2040 S. Pacheco S e 2

e RPTIEA Y  TRIT - il
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

[ERTN

Re: Former Hobbs Gas Plant —- GW-191
Discharge Plan Renewal
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Price:

Enclosed please find check number 37411 in the amount of fifty dollars ($50.00) for the
Discharge Plan GW-191 Renewal Filing Fee.

In processing GW-191 Discharge Plan Renewal, Kinder Morgan, Inc. (KMI) respectfully
requests the following modifications:

1) The name on the existing Discharge Plan GW-191 should be changed from
KN Energy, Inc. to Kinder Morgan, Inc. This change represents a name
change only as opposed to a change of ownership.

2) Please direct all future correspondence to:

John Greer

Kinder Morgan, Inc.
500 Dallas, Suite 1000
Houston, TX 77002
(713) 369-9193

3) As stated in previous correspondence, the former Hobbs Gas Plant has been
dismantled and no longer operates as a gas plant. KMI proposes to change the
Discharge Plan to apply as a Remediation facility rather then a gas plant.
Therefore, KMI proposes to remit one-half of the Remediation flat fee for the
renewal of GW-191.

4) Based on the results of the quarterly groundwater sampling data collected
since 10/1996, KMI proposes a reduction in the groundwater monitoring
frequency for the year 2001 from the current quarterly monitoring schedule to
a semi-annual basis. The following monitor wells should be sampled during
the first and third quarter of the year for these analyses:

One Allen Center 500 Dallas Street  Suite 1000 Houston, TX 77002  (713) 369-9000
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MW-1 BTEX
MW-3 BTEX
MW-5 BTEX
MW-6 BTEX Chlorides
MW-7 BTEX Chlorides
MW-9 BTEX Chlorides
MW-10 BTEX Chlorides

In addition, groundwater level measurements from all monitor wells
(including MW-2, MW-3, and MW-4) will be collected during each sampling
event.

5) Consistent with the current reporting requirements, an Annual Groundwater
Monitoring and Sampling report will be submitted to the OCD by February 1
of each year. A review of data from each annual report will be made and
recommendations for future groundwater monitoring schedules and
frequencies will be made.

I have attached a table summarizing the data collected during the year 2000 (and prior
years) to assist you in approving this request for a reduction in groundwater monitoring
frequency. This data will be reported in the upcoming 2000 Annual Groundwater
Monitoring and Sampling Report.

Thank you for taking time to meet with me on this project in Santa Fe on November 28,
2000. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at
(713) 369-9193.

Sincerely,
KINDER MORGAN, INC.

cc:  Ms. Donna Williams — New Mexico OCD — Hobbs
Mr. Lou Saldano— Transwestern Pipeline Company
Mr, Shane Estep — Eco-logical Environmental Services Inc.

One Allen Center 500 Dallas Street  Suite 1000  Houston, TX 77002  (713) 369-9000
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5155287737

TO: 713 369 9190

Table 11 - MW-1
Historic Groundwater Analytlcal RaSults (mg/l)

02/14/88

02129/96 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - - -
04/20/98 MosHE <0.001 | 0002 | 0.032 | <0.001 0.017 -
10/23/86 281 <0.001 | 0026 | 0.081 | 0.026 0.01 -
54110197 t <0,001 | 0.012 0,034 <0.001 0.007 -
07/07/97 : - - - - 0,006 -
10/08/97 805 <0,001 | 0012 | <0.001 - .003 <10
01/06/98 0H1gmt <0.001 | 0008 | <0.001 - 0.002 6.2
04/03/38 : 7" gka! <0.001 | 0.004 | 0.006 - 0,003 61
08/26/98 07 T <0001 | 0002 | 0.00 - <0.001 7.3
t00208 (BT8R <0.005 | <0.005 | <0.008 | - <0.001 14.0
L1/08/89 9.006 | <0,001 | <0.001 | <0.004 - - -
04/01/38 <0.006 | <0.005 | <0.006 | <0.005 - - -
07/14/99 <0.005 | <0,008 | <0.005 | <0,005 - - -
10/22/99 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - - -
01/25/00 0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - - -
04/03/00 <0.006 | <0.005 | <0.006 | <0.00§ - - -
07/17/00 <0.005 | <0.005 | <0.005 | <0,005 - - -
10/24/00  |BROTOEEE 003 | 0026 | 009 - - - |

Shaded areas indicate over OCD Limits

P.BB2-888
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8155207737 T3:713 369 9199

DEC-P5S-200R @2:39 Fr.M:ECO l

Table 12 - MW-2
Historic Groundwater Analyﬂcal Results (mg/l)

SR R
T

10/23/96 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001

04/10/87 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 -

07/07/87 <0,001 - - - - - -

10/08/97 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - <0.001 19
01/06/98 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 - <0.001 27
04/03/98 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 - <0,001 96

06/25/98 <0.001 <0.001 <0,001 <0.001 - <0,001 25.0
10/02/98 0.002 <0.001 <0,001 «<0.001 - <0,001 -

01/06/99 s;mgung discontinued as aggroved b! ocD

Table 13 - MW-3
Historic Groundwater Analytical Results (mg/l)
e = NERoE BENapPtalena [BECTITIdr
10/23/96 0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0009 | <0.001 <0.01 -
04/10/97 o <0.001 | <0.001 | 0.005 | <0,001 <0.001 -
07/07/87 0.003 - - - - -
10/08/97 <0.001 | <0,001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - <0.004 64
01/08/98 <0.001 | <0,001 | <0.001 | <0,001 - <0.001 58
04/03/88 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0,001 - <0.001 130
06/25/98 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - <0,001 12
10/02/28 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0,001 - <0.001 46
01/05/98 <0.001 | <0,001 | <0.001 | <0,001 - - -
04/01/98 <0,001 | <0.001 | <0,001 | <0.001 - - -
07/14/28 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0,001 | <0.001 - - -
10/22/99 <0.001 | <0.001 [ <0,001 | <0.001 - - -
01/25/00 <0,001 | <0.001 | <0,001 | <0.001 - - -
04/03/00 <0.006 | <0.006 | <0.005 | <0.006 - - -
07/17/00 1z | <0.005 | <0.006 | <0.006 - - -
10/24/00 [OI025H  0.008 | <0005 | 0.014 - - -

Shaded areas indicate over OCD Limits

P.B83-88
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Table 14 - MW4
Historic Groundwater Analytical Results (mg/l)
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o b T T
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10/23/98 <0.001 ‘

04/10/87 <0,001 <0,001 | <0.001 | <0.001 <0.001 -
07/07/97 <0.001 - - - - - -
10/08/87 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 <0,001 - <0,001 <10
01/06/98 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - <0.001 10
04/03/98 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0,001 - <0,001 68
08/26/98 <0.001 | <0,001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - <0.001 1
10/02/98 <0,004 | <0.001 | <0,001 | <0.001 - <0.001 18
01/05/99 Samgling discontinued as aggroved b¥ och

Table 15 - MW.§
Historic Groundwater Analytical Results (mg/l)

; : ; NaphifH e e ,,.’,‘,,.P. it
10/23/986 ok <0,001 | 0.006 0.071 <0.001 <0.01 -
04/10/97 i: :  <0.001 <0.001 0.063 <0.001 0.001 -
07/07/87 45 - - - - <0,001 -
10/08/87 G <0.001 | <0.001 | <0,001 - 0.001 24
01/06/98 <0.001 <0,001 0.010 - <0,001 27
04/03/38 9037 <0.001 | 0.002 0.019 ~ 0.001 88
06/25/98 <0.001 | <0.001 | 0.006 - <0.001 23
10/02/98 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - <0.001 87
01/05/39 0.006 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - - -
04/01/99 0.003 | <0.001 | <0,001 | <0.00% - - -
07/14/99 <0001 | <0.001 | <0001 | <0.001 - - -
10/22/89 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0,001 - - -
01/25/00 <0.001 | <0,001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - - -
64/20/00 <0.008 | <0.005 <0.008 | <0.006 - - -
07/17/00 <0.005 | <0006 | <0.006 | <0,003 - - -
10/24/00 <0.008 | <0.005 | <0.008 | <0.008 - - —

Shaded areas indicate over OCD Limits

F.Bo4-0848
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Shaded areay indicate over OCD Limlts

Table 16 - MW-6
Historic Groundwater Analytical Results (mg/l)
T T 1t 8 Sk T ) It T TR g e Mot
10/23/96 <0.001 | 0.018 | <0,001 <0.01 -
04/10/87 <0,001 | 0.014 | <0.001 <0,001 -
07/07/97 - - v -
10/08/97 <0.001 | <0.001 - <0.001 30
01/06/98 <0.001 | <0,001 | 0.004 - <0.001 31
04/03/38 <0.001 | <0,004 | 0.008 - <0,001 98
06/26/98 0 <0.001 | <0.001 | 0.009 - <0.001 28
10/02/98 m <0.006 | <0.005 | 0.012 - <0,001 31
01/06/88 [ <0.001 [ <0.001 | 0.004 - - 56
04/01/59 0fa20%k <0001 | <0.001 | <0.00& - - 3
07/14/89 FOI08 34| <0.005 | <0.008 | <0.005 - - u
10/22/98 Bnsoa| <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - - 31.6
01/25/00 10 <0,001 | <0.001 | <0.001 35.0
04/03/00 EYEE <0.005 | <0.006 | <0.006 - - 39
07/17/00 2848 <0.008 | <0.005 | <0.006 - - 33
m====1om4mo <0.006 | <0.0056 | 0,006 - - 30

P.B85/868
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Table 17 - MW-7

Historic Groundwater Analytical Results {(mg/l)

01/08/87 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 -
04/10/97 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 } <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 -
07/07/87 <0.001 - - - - - -
10/08/87 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - <0.001 33
01/06/88 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - <0.001 7
04/03/98 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - <0.001 120
06/26/88 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - <0.001 33
10/02/88 <0.001 | <0.001 | «0.001 | <0.001 - <0.001 36
01/05/99 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - - 74
04/01/99 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0,001 ; <0,001 - - 38
07/14/98 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - - 35
10/22/99 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - - 35.2
01/26/00 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - - 32.0
04/03/00 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - - 31
07/17/00 <0.001 «<0.001 <0.001 <0.001 - - 32
10/24/00 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - - 33
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Table 18 - MW-8
Historic Groundwater Analytical Resuits (mg/l)

Well Not Installed

e ORI

t:ml-‘,l..'.n:ﬁi?din
1

10/23/96

04/10/87 <0001 | <0.0091 | <0.001 | <0,001 | <0.001 <0.001 -

07/07/97 <0.001 - - - - - -

10/08/97 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - <0,001 16
01/06/98 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - <0.001 27
04/03/98 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - <0.001 160
06/26/98 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - <0.001 28
10/02/98 <0.001 | <0.00% | <0.001 | <0.001 - <0.001 7
01/06/98 Sampling discantinued as approved by OCD

P.Bk6- B8
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Table 19 - MW-9
Historic Groundwater Analytical Resuits (mg/l)
o e e eoie b entaicnet [z Chlorisel)
10/23/98 Well Not Instalied
04/10/97 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 <0001 |EEEYI0E
07/07/97 <0.001 - - - - - 4
10/08/37 <0.001 | <0.001 { <0.001 | <0.001 - <0.001 B0
01/06/98 <0.001 | <0001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - <0001  [FEAHASC
04/03/98 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0,001 | <0.001 - <0,001 T
06/25/98 <0.001 | <0001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - <0.001 SOBE
10/02/98 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - <0,001 200
01/05/99 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.00 - - y208iHE
04/01/89 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - - o
07/14/38 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0,001 | <0.001 - - 754
10/22/99 <0001 | <0.001 | <0001 [ <0007 | - - Ty
i 01/25/00 <0.006 | <0.005 | <0.005 | <0.005 - - 300 1
i 04/03/00 <0.006 | <0.005 | 0.012 | <0,008 - - 260]
‘ 07/17/00 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - - 95
10/24/00 <0,001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - - 40

Shaded areas indicate over OCD Limits

P.B87-888
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,WMM’
Historic Groundwater Analytical Results (mg/l)
e T g P i e
10/23/98 Well Not installed
04/10/97 <0.001 | <0.009 | <0.001 | <0.004 | <0.001 <0.001 -
07/07/97 <0001 - - - - - 8.8
10/08/87 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0,001 - <0.001 110
01/06/98 <0.001 | <0,001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - <0.001 101
04/09/98 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 [ <0.001 - <0.001 180
06/25/98 <0.001 | <0,001 | <0.001 | <0,001 - <0.001 140
10/02/98 <0.001 | <0,001 | <0.001 | <0,001 - <0.001 180
01/05/89 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - - 140
04/01/39 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0001 | <0.001 - - 128
07/14/98 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - - 124
10/22/89 <0,001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - - 122
01/25/00 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.004 - - 120
04/03/00 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0001 | <0.001 - - 130
07/17/00 <0.006 | <0.005 | <0.008 | <0.006 - - 130
10/24/00 <0,001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 - - 160

P.BB8-888




Price, Wayne

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2000 9:06 AM
To: 'Scott Springer’

Subject: RE: Waste disposal request

Your request is hereby approved subject to the following condition:

Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this waste disposal request does not relieve KN Energy of
liability should their operations poses a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the
environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve KN Energy of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Scott Springer[SMTP:scotts@iglobal.net]
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2000 8:58 AM
To: Price, Wayne

Subject: Waste disposal request

<<File: Ocdpmt.wpd>>

Wayne:

Here is the request for waste disopsal.

Call me if you need more information at 800-375-0100.
Thanks,

Scott Springer

Page 1




NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

July 24, 2000

Mr. Wayne Price

Bureau Chief

Environmental Bureau - OCD
2040 South Pacheco St.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Disposal of Glycol dehydrator beads and amine contaminated soil from the former Hobbs
Gas Plant.

Dear Mr. Price:

Eco-logical Environmental Services, Inc., acting as consultants for Kinder / Morgan (formerly
KN Energy), requests approval from your agency to dispose of waste. The waste was generated
at the Former KN Hobbs Gas Plant located on the Carlsbad Hwy, west of Hobbs. This request
addresses the disposal of approximately twenty-five cubic yards of non-hazardous glycol
dehydrator beads and amine contaminated soil that were generated during removal of the gas
processing equipment. This waste will be disposed of in the Waste Control Specialists, LLC,
located in Andrews, Texas, Permit number 50358.

Approval of this request will allow Kinder Morgan to expedite completion of this project and
will not create any adverse impact to the facility’s environment.

If you have any questions please give me a call at 800-375-0100.
Respectfully,
Scott Springer

Project Manager
Eco-logical Environmental Services, Inc.

Oil Conservation Division * 2040 South Pacheco Street * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 827-7131 * Fax (505) 827-8177 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us
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July 24, 2000

Mr. Roger C. Anderson
Bureau Chief

Environmental Bureau - OCD
2040 South Pacheco St.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Disposal of Glycol dehydrator beads and amine corftaminated soil from the former Hobbs

Gas Plant.
/

Dear Mr. Anderson: //

’
4

Eco-logical Environmental Services, Inc., @Cﬁng as consultants for Kinder / Morgan (formerly KN
Energy), requests approval from your agency to dispose of waste. The waste was generated at
the Former KN Hobbs Gas Plant locatgﬁ on the Carlsbad Hwy, west of Hobbs. This request
addresses the disposal of approximatély twenty-five cubic yards of non-hazardous glycol
dehydrator beads and amine contagfinated soil that were generated during removal of the gas
processing equipment. This wasté will be disposed of in the Lea Land, Inc. landfill, Permit No.
SWh4-131401 located in Lea Gounty, New Mexico.

Approval of this request will allow Kinder Morgan to expedite completion of this project and will
not create any adverse impact to the facility’s environment.

If you have any questjons please give me a call at 800-375-0100.

%
Respectfully, y{ip ‘\, '
/15/ A gf)

P apre 5
: . % %
Scot Springe C JY A

it B A 6 i
Project Mangger ¢ X Y '
Eco-logical £invironmental Services, Inc. @\/ ! %‘.’0 \
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Mr. Jack Ford:

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division May 26, 2000
2040 South Pacheo ECO # 279-512
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re.. Annual Groundwater Sampling Report - e
Kinder/Morgan, Inc. - K/\{ @7&(7 :
Hobbs Gas Plant GW-191 | | 7

Lea County, New Mexico 27

~

Dear Mr. Ford:

Eco-logical Environmental Services, Inc. (ECO) is submitting the Annual Groundwater
Sampling Report for 1999.

Please note on page 35 in the Conclusions and Recommendations Section that we have
requested a reduction in the sampling frequency to semi-annual from the current quarterly
sampling schedule.

If you have any questions or need additional information please do not hesitate to call me
or Scott Springer at 800-375-0100.

Respectfully Submitted,
Eco-logical Environmental Services, Inc.

//

Shane Estep, REM
Project Manager

cc. Ms. Donna Williams, OCD - Hobbs, NM
Mr. John Greer, Kinder/Morgan, Inc., Houston, TX.

f:\master\279512\ocdstat.let




NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS ‘
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Div.

CABINET SECRETARY Environmental Bureau
2040 S. Pacheco

Santa Fe, NM 87505

March 15, 2000

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO. 5050 9351

Mr. Hayden C. Truscott
Environmental Manager
KN-Energy, Inc.

P.O. Box 281304

Lakewood, Colorado 80228-8304

RE: Discharge Plan Renewal Notice for KN-Energy, Inc. Facility
Dear Mr. Truscott:
KN-Energy, Inc. has the following discharge plan which expires during the current calendar year.

GW-191 expires 10/6/2000 — Hobbs Gas Plant

WQCC 3106.F. If the holder of an approved discharge plan submits an application for discharge plan renewal at
least 120 days before the discharge plan expires, and the discharger is not in violation of the approved discharge
plan on the date of its expiration, then the existing approved discharge plan for the same activity shall not expire
until the application for renewal has been approved or disapproved. A discharge plan continued under this provision
remains fully effective and enforceable. An application for discharge plan renewal must include and adequately
address all of the information necessary for evaluation of a new discharge plan. Previously submitted materials may
be included by reference provided they are current, readily available to the secretary and sufficiently identified to be
retrieved. [12-1-95]

The discharge plan renewal application for each of the above facilities is subject to WQCC
Regulation 3114. Every billable facility submitting a discharge plan renewal will be assessed a
fee equal to the filing fee of $50.00 plus a flat fee equal to one-half of the original flat fee for gas
plant facilities. The $50.00 filing fee is to be submitted with the discharge plan renewal
application and is nonrefundable.

Please make all checks payable to: NMED-Water Quality Management and addressed to the
OCD Santa Fe Office. Please submit the original discharge plan renewal application and one
copy to the OCD Santa Fe Office and one copy to the OCD Hobbs District Office. Note that the
completed and signed application form must be submitted with your discharge plan
renewal request. (A copy of the discharge plan application form is enclosed to aid you in
preparing the renewal application. A complete copy of the regulations is available on OCD’s

r
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Mr. Hayden C. Truscott
March 15, 2000
Page 2

website at www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/).

If the above sited facilit
y no longer has any actual or potential di
] ' 1al d i i
not needed, please notify this office. If the KN—Energpy Inc hasl:ll;aflizssggisa diSCharc% i
, Inc. , please do not

hesitate to contact me at (505) 827-7152.

Sincerely,

Loy L2 —

Roger C. Anderson
Oil Conservation Division

cc: OCD Hobbs District Office
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New Mexico oil Conservation Division March 20, 1998
State Land Office Bldg. ECO Job # 279-512
310 Old Santa Fe Trail

P.O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 870504

Re: KN Energy, Inc. - Former Hobbs Natural Gas Plant

Annual Sampling and Monitoring Report - January 6, 1998

Hobbs, New Mexico
Dear Sirs:
Eco-logical Environmental Services, Inc. (ECO) has completed the quarterly groundwater
sampling at the Hobbs Natural Gas Plant in response to the OCD request. Findings,
together with conclusions and suggested courses of action, are presented in the attached
report. This report is the annual report required by the OCD.

Sincerely,

Eco-logical Environmental Services, Inc.

Comi. & @t

Carrie E. Eick
Project Manager

enclosure

cc Mr. Hayden Truscott, KN Energy, inc. Lakewood, CO
Wayne Price, OCD Hobbs, NM
OCD Santa Fe, kM

F:\masteni279512\gw-01-98.rpt Page 28

2200 Market 79703 (915) 520-7535 Midland, Texas Fax (915) 520-7737
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February 9, 1998
CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. Hayden C. Truscott
Environmental Manager
KN Energy, Inc.

P.O. Box 281304
Lakewood, CO 80228-8304

RE: Discharge Plan Fees GW-191
Hobbs Gas Plant

Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Truscott:

In October, 1995, KN Energy (KN) received, via certified mail, an approval dated October 6,
1995 from the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) for discharge plan GW-191. Each
discharge plan has a filing fee and a flat fee as described in WQCC Section 3114 (see
attachment). Two installment payments ($667.00 each) of the flat fee have been received by the
OCD for the Hobbs Gas Plant facility discharge plan GW-191. As of this date, February 9, 1998

there is a remaining amount of $2,001.00. The last installment received by the OCD was March
25, 1996.

KN will submit the remaining $2,001 flat fee in full by March 9, 1998 in order to be in
compliance with Water Quality Control Commission Regulation 3114.B.6, or the OCD may
initiate enforcement actions which may include fines and/or an order to cease all operations at the

facility. Please make all checks payable to: NMED-Water Quality Management and addressed
to the OCD Santa Fe Office.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (505)-827-7152 or Mr. W.
Jack Ford at (505) 827-7156.
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NEW MEXICOBNERGY, MNERALS @) s saeenon on
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT | Santa Po. New Mexico 8703

January 12, 1998

Mr. Paul R. Tourangeau, Esq.

K N Energy, Inc.

P.O. Box 281304

Lakewood, Colorado 80228-8304

RE: HOBBS NATURAL GAS FACILITY, GW-191, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
Dear Mr. Tourangeau:

OCD is in receipt of your letter, dated December 22, 1997, regarding the exchange of certain
reports covering activities at the above referenced facility. Enclosed are the exchanged reports

which you requested.

If an error has been made in providing you with the proper exchanged reports please contact me
at (505) 827-7156.

Sincerely,

W. J4ck Ford, C.P.G.
OilConservation Division

enclosures (2)

cc: Wayne Price, Hobbs District Office




. ’ K N Energy, Inc.
A 370 Van Gordon Street
ENERGY P.O. Box 281304

Lakewood, CO 80228-8304
(303) 989-1740

Paul R. Tourangeau
Senior Counsel

Direct: (303) 763-3316
Fax: (303) 763-3116

RECEIVED

December 22, 1997

Mr. Jack Ford

State of New Mexico, Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Dept.,
Oil Conservation Division JAN 06 1998
2040 South Pacheco ,

. Environmental Bureau
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 Oil Conservation Division

Re: Replacement of Two Quarterly Monitoring Reports, Hobbs Natural Gas Facili
Dear Mr. Ford:

On May 27 and July 28, 1997, KN Energy, Inc., or its consultant Eco-logical Environmental
Services, Inc. on KN’s behalf, submitted quarterly sampling and monitoring reports to Mr. Patricio
Sanchez of the Oil Conservation Division (OCD) regarding KN’s natural gas facility in Hobbs,
New Mexico. Mr. Wayne Price of OCD, Hobbs, New Mexico, was provided with duplicates of the
reports. The first report was entitled “Stage 1 Abatement Update and Quarterly Monitoring and
Sampling (April 10, 1997), Hobbs Natural Gas Plant.” The second report was entitled “Quarterly
Sampling and Monitoring Report, July 7, 1997, Hobbs Natural Gas Plant.”

These two reports were incorrectly and inadvertently submitted with a caption indicating that they
were privileged, e.g., “privileged attorney-client communication” or “privileged and confidential
attorney communication.” Enclosed are reports identical to the two above-described reports,
except for the removal of the privilege caption. KN Energy respectfully requests that you retrieve
these two reports presently located in your files, return them to KN in the enclosed pre-addressed
stamped envelope, and replace the reports with the enclosed documents. | spoke with Mr.
Roger Anderson of OCD about this last week, and he agrees this is the proper course of action in
this instance.

By copying this letter (with enclosures) to Mr. Wayne Price, | am hereby requesting that he also
replace the same two reports presently in his files with the enclosed reports, and return the
reports being replaced to me using the pre-addressed stamped envelope provided in the
package sent to him.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. Please do not hesitate to call me with any
questions or comments at (303) 763-3316.

Sincerely,

71;77/,_\
Paul R. Teurangeau

Senior Counsel
Enclosure(s)
cc: W. Price (w/enc.)

R. Anderson (w/o enc.)
H. Truscott (w/o enc.)




Qil Conservation Division May 27, 1997

Attn.: Mr. Patricio Sanchez ECO Job # 279-512

2040 S. Pacheco
Santa Fe, NM 87505

RECEIVED

Re: KN Energy, Inc. - Hobbs Natural Gas Plant MAY 3 0 1997
Abatement Plan Update Report Environmental Bureau
Hobbs, New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

Dear Mr. Sanchez:

Eco-logical Environmental Services, Inc. (ECO) has completed the quarterly
groundwater sampling and the additional delineation wells at the Hobbs Natural Gas
Plant in response to the OCD request. Findings, together with conclusions and
suggested courses of actions are presented in the attached Abatement Plan Update
Report. Please contact Shane Estep or Carrie Eick at ECO (915/520-7535) if there
are any questions.

Sincerely,

Eco-logical Environmental Services, Inc.

Co & ToX

Carrie E. Eick, P.E.
Project Manager

enclosure

cc: Mr. Wayne Price - OCD, Hobbs, NM
Mr. Hayden Truscott - KN Energy, Lakewood, CO

F:\master\279510gw-4-87.cov

2200 Market 79703 (915) 520-7535 Midland, Texas Fax (915) 520-7737
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STAGE 1 ABATEMENT UPDATE
AND
QUARTERLY MONITORING AND
SAMPLING (April 10, 1997)
HOBBS NATURAL GAS PLANT
K N ENERGY, INC.
HOBBS, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

=C =
Date Prepared: R CEIV =D
May 10, 1997 MAY 3 0 1997
Envsronmengai Bureau
ECO Project No.: Oit Conservation Division
279-512
Prepared For:

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
Mr. Patricio Sanchez

On Behalf of:
K N Energy, Inc.

Prepared By:
Eco-logical Environmental Services, Inc.
2200 Market St.
Midland, Texas 79703
915/520-7535
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NEW MEXICO @ERGY, MINERALS ® O SasERATION Shsion
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT (508) 8277151

March 19, 1997

CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. Hayden C. Truscott - § f O

Environmental Manager ~ = 8 ) ;-;9

KN-Energy, Inc. ~ g B gl 2

P.O. Box 281304 & EE3 | Slde "

Lakewood, CO 80228-8304 v S5as | 183 —r=

<" $SEH Y T s [§3l2 ] 5

RE: Delineation Work Plan “Stage 17 2 £88%| 7,25 2lsles §§ °l
3 Additional Delineation wells | 3BEg [ | 32|25z fg 51
DISCHARGE PLAN GW-191 T E Y
'LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO s@s2g SHHUEEETH

Si

N
—

61 udy ‘008E W04 sq

Dear Mr. Truscott:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the letter dated March 10, 1997
from Eco-logical Environmental Services Inc. on behalf of KN-Energy, Inc. The additional
monitor wells are being proposed as a result of the letter from OCD dated February 25, 1997

titled “Delineation Work Plan “Stage 1" - Approval.”

The proposed location for the three additional delineation wells is approved with the
following conditions:

1. The installation and completion of the wells will be done in a manner as previously
approved by the OCD. (See the September 26, 1996 letter from OCD.)

2. Mr. Wayne Price from the OCD Hobbs District Office will be notified at (505)-393-6161
to witness the construction and installation of all monitoring wells and systems. ( See

letter dated February 25, 1997 from OCD.)

If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 827-7156.

Sincerely, ,
Patricio W. Sanchez
Petroleum Engineering S

Environmental Bureau

c: Mr. Jerry Sexton, OCD Hobbs - District Supervisor
Mr. Wayne Price, OCD Hobbs - Environmental Engineer




New Mexico Oil Conservation Division | March 13, 1997

2040 South Pacheo o4 . . _ECO#279-512
Santa Fe, NM 87505 e BB R

Re.: Delineation Work Plan “Stage 1" - Response L
K N Energy, Inc. b Ty
Hobbs Gas Plant GW-191 ,
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Patricio Sanchez:

On behalf of K N Energy (KN), Eco-logical Environmental Services, Inc. (ECO) is responding to
the OCD five point letter of February 25, 1997. KN intends to follow all points outlined in the
letter as follows:

1. All initial water sampling for the three new monitor wells will include the entire suite of
compounds of 20 NMAC 6.2.3103 with the exception of uranium, radioactivity, and PCBs.

2. Mr. Wayne Price will be notified prior to plant demolition and construction of all
remediation projects and monitoring wells.

3. A letter has been sent to the OCD regarding the location of the additional monitor wells.
A copy of this letter and map are attached.

4, KN has researched the land ownership of the plant and the surrounding area. SPS owns
land that the plant is on and the surrounding property as wells as the water rights. KN is
in a long term lease with SPS for the plant property. A search for a plot plan map is
underway and OCD will be provided with a copy when it is found.

5. Three additional wells are planned to be installed on April 7 to 10, 1997. Water sampling
will occur that same week. Mr. Wayne Price will be contacted the week of March 31,
1997, to confirm the dates. It is anticipated that an updated report will be submitted to
the OCD by May 25, 1997.

If you have any questions, please contact Carrie Eick at 815/520-7535.

Respectfully Submitted,
Eco-logical Environmental Services, Inc.

Connen T ek RECEWVED

Carrie E. Eick, P.E.

Project Manager MAR 1 9 1997

Environmental Bureau
enclosure Dil Conservation Division
cc Mr. Wayne Price, OCD Hobbs

Mr. Hayden Truscott, K N Energy, Inc. Lakewood, CO

fAmasten278512\newwelt.ocd

2200 Market 79703 (915) 520-7535 Midland, Texas Fax (915) 520-7737




New Mexico Oil Conservation Division March 10, 1997
2040 South Pacheo ECO #279-512
Santa Fe, NM 87505 -

Re.. Groundwater Delineation Monitor Wells
KN Energy, Inc.
Hobbs Gas Plant GW-191
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Patricio Sanchez:

On behalf of KN Energy (KN), Eco-logical Environmental Services, Inc. (ECO) is
submitting the attached site plan to install three additional monitor wells at the above
gas plant. The east well is on SPS property and may need to be relocated so as to not
interfere with their operations and equipment. Field work is scheduled to begin on April
7, 1997. After completion of the wells, all wells at the site will be purged and sampled.

Respectfully Submitted,
Eco-logical Environmental Service:. '~

Carrie E. Eick, P.E.
Project Manager

enclosure

cc Mr. Wayne Price, OCD Hobbs

{\maste278512\newwell.ocd

2200 Market 79703 (915) 2207535 Midland, Texas fax (915) 520 7737
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Eco-logical Environif@ntal Services, Inc.
2200 Market Street

Midland, Texas 79703

(915) 520-7535

Date Sent: Time Sent: # Pagas | Sent By: .
?"// EY AN 1’00 L4 C Ay o Cie ™

PAT NAALE M E ,
]

important/Confidential: This message is inlended only for the use of the Individual or enfity to which it is addressed. This Message
contalns Information from Eco-logical Environmental Services, Inc., which may be privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this megsage is not the intended reclpient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us Immediately at our telephone number set farth above.
We will be happy to amange for the retumn of this message via the U.S. Postal Service to us at no cost to you.

Message:

h/\/ f"fgpo,\,xc 4, 'Z,/"l'."/‘\"") oSCO ;”—4'-’4-/

e R

Fax Number: Cllent Nx_lmber: Project Number:

S0527 K177 A 774 <) a

For confirmation or to notify of transmission errors, please call (915) 520-7535 or Fax (915) 520-7737

FAWPForma\Admin\fanline tmp
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Environmentyl Services Inc.

New Mexico Olf Conservation Division | March 13, 1997
2040 South Pacheo ECO # 279-512
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re.: Delineation Work Plan “Stage 1" - Response
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
compounds of 20 NMAC 6.2.3103 with the exception of uranium, radioactivity, and PCBs,

2, Mr. Wayne Price will be notified prior to plant demolition and construction of all
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
land that the plant is on and the surrounding property as wells as the water rights, KN is
in @ long term lease with SPS for the plant property. A search for a plot plan map is
underway and OCD will be provided with a copy when it is found.

5. Three additional wells are planned to be installed on April 7 to 10, 1997. Water sampling
will occur that same week. Mr, Wayne Price will be contacted the week of March 31,
1997, to confirm the dates. It is anticipated that an updated report will be submitted to
the OCD by May 25, 1997,

If you have any questions, please contact Carrie Eick at 915/520-7535.

Respectfully Submitted,
Eco-logical Environmental Services, Inc.

Connan & &X
Carrie E. Eick, P.E.
Project Manager

enclosure

cc Mr. Wayne Price, OCD Hobbs
Mr. Hayden Truscott, K N Energy, Inc. Lakewood, CQ

£\maten 27954 Nngwweoll.ocd

2200 Market 79704 (a145) 520 /H 34 Midland, lexas Pax (415) 520 773/
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‘ -

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division March 10, 1997
‘ 2040 South Pacheo ECO # 279-512
‘ Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re.: Groundwater Delineation Monitor Wells
K N Energy, Inc.

| Hobbs Gas Plant GW-191

| Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Patricio Sanchez:

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

o 5 GeA

Carrie E. Eick, P.E.
Project Manager

enclosure

cc Mr. Wayne Price, OCD ! hbs

1\masten27851 \nevewwell.ocd

2200 Market 79703 (2145 hEG /Ay Midland, Texas v iy N30 /737
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<File Gpy>

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division March 10, 1997
2040 South Pacheo ECO # 279-512
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Re.: Groundwater Delineation Monitor Wells oy E @ [ [ Y] E ‘

K N Energy, Inc. s T

Hobbs Gas Plant GW-191 . AR 2 007 :

Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Patricio Sanchez:;

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
7,1997. After completion of the wells, all wells at the site will be purged and sampled.

Respectfully Submitted,
Eco-logical Environmental Services, Inc.

RFECEWED
MAR1 3 1997

Environmeiiai Bureau
Qil Conservation Division

Connni € X

Carrie E. Eick, P.E.
Project Manager

enclosure

cc Mr. Wayne Price, OCD Hobbs

fAmaster\279512\newwell.ocd

2200 Market 79703 (915) 520-7535 Midland, Texas Fax (915) 520-7737
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO .

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OfL CONSERVATION DIVISION

2040 S. PACHECO
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87505
(505) 827-7131

February 25, 1997

Mr. Hayden C. Truscott
Environmental Manager
KN-Energy, Inc.

P.O. Box 281304
Lakewood, CO 80228-8304

RE: Delineation Work Plan “Stage 1”- Approval
HOBBS GAS PLANT
DISCHARGE PLAN GW-191
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Dear Mr. Truscott:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) had a telephone conference with KN-Energy,
Inc. (KEI) on February 7, 1997 to discuss the results of the recent KEI Hobbs Gas Plant soil and
ground water investigations, and proposed work plan as contained in the following document:

- January 14, 1997 "Stage 1 Abatement Plan and Site Closure Plan - KN Energy, Inc.
Hobbs, Lea County, New Mexico.”

The proposed work plan is approved pursuant to 20 NMAC 6.2.3109.E with the following
conditions:

1. The initial sampling during the delineation phase for each monitor well will include the
entire suite of 20 NMAC 6.2.3103 constituents excluding the following:
- Uranium, Radioactivity, and Polychlorinated biphenols (PCB’s).

2. Mr. Wayne Price from the OCD Hobbs District Office will be notified at (505)-393-6161
to witness the demolition of the plant surface facilities, and the construction and
installation of all remediation and monitoring wells and systems.

3. KEI will propose additional groundwater delineation wells to further delineate and monitor
the lateral and vertical extent of the contamination.

Note: KEI will submit for approval by March 12, 1997 the proposed location and construction of
the delineation wells to the OCD prior to installation.




Mr. Hayden Truscott
KN-Energy, Inc. GW-191
February 25, 1997

Page 2

4, KEI will provide the OCD documentation regarding the land ownership of the facility
including a map that indicates the actual property lines of the facility by March 12, 1997.

5. The delineation phase or “Stage 1” of the contamination at site will be completed by April
25, 1997, with a report submitted to the OCD for approval by May 25, 1997 with the
findings of the “Stage 1" phase delineation. (see 20 NMAC 6.2.4106.C)

All requested reports and clarifications regarding this facility will be submitted in duplicate to the
OCD Santa Fe Office for approval, with a copy to the OCD Hobbs District Office.

If you have any questions, please contact Pat Sanchez of my staff at (505) 827-7156.
Sincerely,

?7,«/%/

Roger C. Anderson
Environmental Bureau Chief

RCA/pws

c: Mr. Jerry Sexton, OCD Hobbs - District Supervisor
Mr. Wayne Price, OCD Hobbs - Environmental Engineer

PS Form 3800, April 1995
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Pat Sanchez

From: Wayne Price

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 1997 8:58 AM
To: Pat Sanchez

Cc: Jerry Sexton

Subject: KN Energy "Hobbs Gas Plant’ GW-191

importance: High

Dear Mr. Sanchez,
Recommendations:

KN should submit an addendum to their abatement plan per KN-NMOCD tele: conf:
subject to review and approval by NMOCD.

Page 1
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Pat Sanchez

From: Jerry Sexton
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 1997 7:40 AM
To: Pat Sanchez
Subject: Registered: Jerry Sexton
Your message
To: Jerry Sexton
Subject: KN-Energy "Hobbs Gas Plant" GW-191
Sent: 2/12/97 10:50:00 AM

was read on 2/13/97 7:40:00 AM

Pat Sanchez

From: Wayne Price
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 1997 10:59 AM
To: Pat Sanchez
Subject: Registered: Wayne Price
Your message
To: Wayne Price
Subject: KN-Energy "Hobbs Gas Plant " GW-191
Sent: 2/12/97 10:50:00 AM

was read on 2/12/97 10:59:00 AM

Pat Sanchez

From: System Administrator

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 1997 10:50 AM

To: Wayne Price

Subject: Delivered: KN-Energy "Hobbs Gas Plant" GW-191

importance: High

Your message
To: Wayne Price
Cc: Jerry Sexton
Subject: KN-Energy "Hobbs Gas Plant " GW-191
Sent: 2/12/97 10:50:17 AM
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was delivered to the following recipient(s):

Wayne Price on 2/12/97 10:50:19 AM

Pat Sanchez

From: Pat Sanchez

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 1997 10:50 AM
To: Wayne Price

Cc: Jerry Sexton

Subject: KN-Energy "Hobbs Gas Plant " GW-191

Importance: High

Mr. Price, Please review all of the surface/subsurface contamination work done by KN-Energy so far at the GW-
191 facility. Base your review utilizing WQCC regulation 6.2.3109.E as your basis(guideline for review), | will be
doing the same. As was proposed by KN-Energy, they wish to pursue filing a modification as a remediation to
cover the surface source removal and groundwater clean-up (abatement). Hopefully we will be able to minimize
the amount of paperwork required by utilizing all data that has been reported thus far.

Please submit your comments by E-mail by next Tuesday Moming February 18, 1997.

Thanks.

Page 2
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Oil Conservation Division January 22, 1997
Attn.: Mr. Patricio Sanchez ECO Job # 279-512
2040 S. Pacheco

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: KN Energy, Inc. - Hobbs Natural Gas Plant
Abatement Plan and Closure Plan
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Sanchez:
Eco-logical Environmental Services, Inc. (ECO) has completed the site investigation at

the Hobbs Natural Gas Plant in response to the OCD request. Findings, together with
the Abatement Plan and Closure Plan are presented in the attached report.

Sincerely, T T
. . R ‘o /
Eco-logical Environmental Services, Inc. JAN 2 8 <oy
SOV s L e
T Sonsewvadon Division

QM;Z%'{

Carrie E. Eick, P.E.

) ‘G[’{f E{/ﬂ . %ﬂJ%J
Project Manager

j" i "/\7 "”‘
RO ”iﬁ/ 37

&-

enclosure i )
Kohalt of

cc: Mr. Wayne Price OCD Hobbs Office i/ -E YL :
i Z%Z%gg/

(g S ZIT LR

f:\master\i279512\closplan.rpt

~Lo- i@w/é/g/ i’;ﬂ/”fﬂwf%é}[’

2200 Market 79703 (915) 520-7535 Midland, Texas Fax (915) 520-7737



N-]EW MDEX]ICO I@RGY’ MIN]ERALS . OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

2040 South Pacheco Street

& NATURA]L RESOUR(CES DEPARTMENT (ss.on;).a.;.'r'.;‘:; Mexico 87508

December 17, 1996

Mr. Hayden C. Truscott
Environmental Manager
KN-Energy, Inc.

P.O. Box 281304
Lakewood, CO 80228-8304

RE: Delineation Investigation( Extension )
Hobbs Gas Plant GW-191
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Truscott:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has reviewed the “Delineation/Discharge”
for the KN-Energy, Inc. Hobbs Gas Plant GW-191 as submitted by Eco-logical Environmental
Services Inc (Dated December 11, 1996, ECO Project No. 279-512). Upon review of the report
the OCD and approves of the work to date with the following conditions:

1. The letters dated September 26, 1996 and October 15, 1996 from OCD are still applicable
to the Delineation of the of the contamination. The request for an extension on the
ongoing delineation is approved, provided that the terms and conditions of the two above

mentioned letters are adhered with in the further delineation, the extension is to January
15, 1997.

Note: All future analytical work will include all the lab report forms and QA/QC sheets for each
sample station. ( The letter dated December 11, 1996 from Eco-logical did not include the lab
sheets, and are due upon receipt of this letter.)

2. The closure request must be submitted by KN-Energy pursuant to 20 NMAC 6.2 .3107
A.11, of the WQCC regulations. The OCD has a meeting date tentatively with Mr.
Hayden Truscott of KN-Energy scheduled for Thursday January 23, 1997 at 9:00 AM and
will defer further comment on this request until a meeting has occurred and KN-Energy
has submitted the closure request pursuant to 20 NMAC 6.2.3017.A.11 of the WQCC
regulations.




Mr. Hayden C. Truscott
KN-Energy, Inc.

GW-191, Delineation-Extension
December 17, 1996

Page 2

3. Mr. Wayne Price with the Hobbs office must be notified 72 hours prior to any field work
beginning at the site. (Phone: (505)-393-6161) Mr. Price will also be delegated the
authority onsite for selection of which field soil samples will be analyzed if more than four
contaminated soil samples are collected per borehole.

Please be advised that the OCD approval to investigate the contamination of groundwater at the
Hobbs Gas Plant GW-191 does not relieve KN-Energy, Inc. of liability should KN-Energy, Inc.
fail to adequately determine the extent of contamination. Also, this OCD approval does not relieve
KN-Energy, Inc. from responsibility to comply with other federal, state, and local
rules/regulations that may apply to this project.

Sincerely,

A T

Patricio W. Sanchez
Petroleum Engineering Spemahst,
Environmental Bureau

Note: All OCD rules and regulations are available on the Internet at the following address:
www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd.htm

xc:  Mr. Wayne Price - Environmental Engineer, Hobbs District
Ms. Carrie Eick - Eco-logical Environmental Services, via Fax (915-520-7737)
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New Mexico Oil Conservation Division December 11, 1996
2040 South Pacheo R S T ECO # 279-512
Santa Fe, NM 87505 . VAR

Re.: Delineation/Discharge
KN Energy, Inc. oo nan T BUISEL
Hobbs Gas Plant GW-191 i SonsLivzion Jvieion
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Patricio Sanchez:

Eco-logical Environmental Services, Inc. (ECO) is currently working on the delineation
of shallow groundwater at the K N Energy, Inc. (KN) gas plant located west of Hobbs,
New Mexico. To date, six monitor wells have been installed and sampled. Soil
samples were subjected to headspace tests every five feet.. All samples with
headspace readings on a PID were submitted for analytical testing. All wells were
purged and developed and water samples collected and anlayzed. Analysis of the soil
samples and the water samples are attached as tables to this letter.

In summary, the soils obtained and tested during the well installation contained no
impacted soils with levels above published OCD levels. However, of the water
samples, benzene was above the WQCC 3103 levels in wells MW-1, MW-5, and MW-
6. Laboratory detection levels for phenol were above the OCD allowable level and
must be resampled.

Groundwater exists at the plant at a depth of between 50 and 60 feet below grade. The
water flows across the site to the southeast at a gradient of 1:300. No free phase of
any product was gncountered. The existing down gradient well contains benzene
. concentrations greater than the allowable OCD level. ECO recommends the
iy dnstallation of additional wells to delineate the extent of |mpacted waters and/or the
location of down gradient compliance.

fAmaster\27951 Aocdstat let

2200 Market 79703 (915) 520-7535 Midland, Texas Fax (915) 520-7737




As of December 1, 1996, the Hobbs Plant has been shut down. Much of the equipment
will be relocated to other sites. Eco-logical Environmental, on behalf of KN, is
confirming that the OCD requested Discharge Plan is being turned into a Closure Plan.
We are also requesting an extension to the December 30, 1996, deadline. The
purpose of the extension is to find the land owners of the property located to the south
and east, obtain their permission to install two groundwater monitor wells, and to
complete and sample the new wells.

Respectfully Submitted,
Eco-logical Environmental Services, Inc.

Connir € Seck

Carrie E. Eick, P.E.
Project Manager

enclosures

cc: Wayne Price, OCD - Hobbs, NM
Hayden Truscott, K N Energy, Inc. - Lakewood, CO

fAmasten279512\ocdstat.let




HOBBS GAS PLANT
GROUNDWATER TEST RESULTS
October 23, 1996

Limit 1000 10 1.6 1.0 02 30 0.01 0.750 | 0.750 | 0.620 0.03 0.00007 | 6to9 250 600

MW-1 737 <1.0 05 609 034 | 016 | 55 | 45 | 160 | 39 16 | <0.2

<0.001 | 0.026 | 0.081 0.025 <0.001 73 25

MW-2 356 29 14 <0.01 152 <0.20 { <0.01 | 4.8 6 58 33 3 <0.2 } <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 77 29

MW-3 760 78 06 <0.01 243 <020 | <0.01| 7.5 16 | 150 | 45 6 <0.2 | 0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 7.4 120 120
Mw-4 392 37 0.7 <0.01 244 <0.20 | <0.01 | 4.1 1 91 93 2 <0.2 <0.001 | <0.001 | <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 75 14 45
MW-5 853 <1.0 05 <0.01 244 028 | 011 | 6.2 27 | 160 | 94 9 <0.2 <0.001 | 0.006 | 0.071 <0.001 <0.001 71 33 100
Mw-6 S11 1.4 0.7 <0.01 274 - 1<0.20|<0.01} 46 12 |1 100 | 39 6 <0.2 <0.001 | <0.001 | 0.013 <0.001 <0.001 7.4 30 83

Ali results in mg/L except where noted
Shaded Results are over known OCD limits
Remaining test results are below detection limits

Conclusions:  Currently it appears that Benzene and Phenols are over OCD limits.
"Groundwater gradient to SE at 1:300.
No free phase encountered
Source appears to be cryoskid/process areas .
Piume delineation will be performed per OCD request




A HOBBS GAS PLANT
SOIL FROM MONITOR WELL TEST RESULTS
October 18 to 20, 1996

LIMIT | 100 10 100* | 20* | 20* | 100* | 100* | 100* {2000*

MW.2 | 38-40 | <10 |<0.05}<0.05}<0.05|<0.05] <10 | <10 <2 <5 <10 <5 62 2500 <0.25 <3 <2 2190 18.3 <20 6.36 <3 <10

MW-2 | 44-46 | 10.2 | <0.05 | <0.05|<0.05 | <0.05| <10 | <10 <2 <5 <10 | 0.7 33 1850 <0.25 <3 <2 2020 18 <20 4.44 <3

MW-2 | 5456 | <10 |<0.05|<0.05 | <0.05 [ <0.05| <10 | <10 <2 <5 <10 | <05 | <20 913 <0.25 <3 <2 998 75 <20 2.79 <3 <10

MW-2 | 5860 | <10 |<0.05|<0.05|<0.05{<0.05| <10 { <10 <2 | 571 | <10 | <05 | 47 2150 <0.25 <3 <2 2660 247 <20 5.01 <3 <10

MW-3 4-6 <10 |<0.05 { <0.05} <0.05 | <0.05| 10 <10 <2 <5 <10 | 13 | 173 1160 <0.25 <3 | 424 735 59 <20 2.51 <3 <10 .

MW-3 | 1416 | <10 |<0.05|<0.05|<0.05|<0.05| 14 <10 <2 <5 <10 | 06 | 170 | 1560 <0.25 <3 <2 2130 13.7 <20 5.16 <3 <10

MW-3 | 18-20 | <10 |<0.05|<0.05|<0.05|<0.05| <10 | <10 <2 <5 <10 | <05 | 191 2510 <0.25 <3 <2 2070 222 <20 6.15 <3 <10

MW-3 | 34-36 | <10 |<0.05|<0.05]<0.05]<0.05| <10 | <10 <2 | 534 | <10 | <05 | 103 | 2030 <0.25 <3 <2 1830 138 <20 6.44 <3 <10

MW-3 | 48-50 | <10 |<0.05]<0.05§<0.05|<0.05| 11 <10 <2 | 547 | <10 | <0.5 | <20 | 2010 <0.25 <3 <2 2140 17.9 <20 6.5 <3 <10

MW-3 | 6465 | <10 [<0.05 |<0.05 ] <0.05 | <0.05 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

MW-4 | 3436 | <10 [<0.05|<0.05]<0.05}<0.05| <10 | <10 <2 53 | «10 <5 170 1800 <0.25 <3 <5 1500 10 <20 4.6 <3 <10
MW-4 | 48-50 | <10 |<0.05]<0.05]<0.05|<0.05| 11 <10 <2 <5 <10 <5 37 2100 <0.25 <3 <5 2500 19 <20 6.5 <3 <10
MW-5 | 28-30 | <10 |<0.05|<0.05}<0.05]<0.05| <10 | <10 <2 58 | <10 <5 190 | 2900 <0.25 <3 <5 2500 21 <20 43 <3 <10

MW-5 | 48-50 | 11.9 | <0.05}<0.05|<0.05|<0.05{ <10 | <10 <2 <5 <10 <5 22 2300 <0.25 <3 <5 2300 25 <20 58 <3 <10

MW-5 | 6265 | 51.7 | <0.05 | <0.05 | <0.05 | <0.05 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

MW-6 | 4446 | <10 |<0.05 | <0.05]|<0.05[<0.05]| <10 | <10 <2 <5 <10 <5 26 1800 <0.25 <3 <5 1900 18 <20 44 <3 <10

MwW-6 | 58-61 | 41.9 }<0.05 | <0.05 | <0.05 | <0.05 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 20 times TCLP value for Hazardous Classification

All results in mg/kg
Shaded Results are over known OCD limits

Conclusions:  No impacted soils encountered during well advancement.
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Pat Sanchez

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Your message

To:
Subject:
Sent:

Wayne Price

Wednesday, October 16, 1996 9:.03 AM
Pat Sanchez

Registered: Wayne Price

Wayne Price
KN-Energy GW-191, Groundwater Delineation
10/15/96 2:02:00 PM

was read on 10/16/96 9:03:00 AM

Pat Sanchez

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:
Importance:

Your message

To:
Subject:
Sent:

System Administrator

Tuesday, October 15, 1996 2:02 PM

Wayne Price

Delivered: KN-Energy GW-191, Groundwater Delineation
High

Wayne Price
KN-Energy GW-191, Groundwater Delineation
10/15/96 2:02:38 PM

was delivered to the following recipient(s):

Wayne Price on 10/15/96 2:02:41 PM

Pat Sanchez

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:
Importance:
Sensitivity:

Wayne, This is the approval letter | sent Mr. Truscott with KN-Energy, | have sent him a hardcopy as well as
yourself. | Faxed the letter to his consultant Ms. Carrie Eick with Ecological. Thanks

Pat Sanchez

Tuesday, October 15, 1996 2:02 PM

Wayne Price

KN-Energy GW-191, Groundwater Delineation
High

Confidential

Page 1
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO. P-288-258-668

Mr. Hayden C. Truscott
Environmental Manager
KN-Energy, Inc.

P.O. Box 281304
Lakewood, CO 80228-8304

RE: Delineation Investigation( Groundwater )
Hobbs Gas Plant GW-191
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Truscott:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has reviewed the "Delineation Work Plan" for the
KN-Energy, Inc. Hobbs Gas Plant GW-191 as submitted by Eco-logical Environmental Services Inc
(Dated October 9, 1996, ECO Project No. 279-512). Upon review of the plan the OCD hereby
approves of the groundwater "Delineation Work Plan" with the following conditions:

1. As outlined in the letter dated September 26, 1996 from OCD, all groundwater samples
will be analyzed for the full suite of WQCC 3103 constituents during the initial delineation
and sampling at all groundwater monitor wells upon proper development and purging. When
the samples have been analyzed KN-Energy may then propose the constituents of concern for
groundwater monitoring as outlined in the September 26, 1996 letter from OCD.

2. In the "Sampling and Analysis Plan" Eco-logical on behalf of KN-Energy purposes that
"Groundwater sampling will occur each quarter of the year for a period of one year after
any remediation has appeared to be complete." The OCD cannot approve of this statement-
please reference 20 NMAC 6.2.4112.A.- ties to 20 NMAC 6.2.4103.E. ( Note:
Completion and Termination of the remedial activities should be part of the "Discharge
Plan Modification” submittal, which will address remedial action at the site and will  be

submitted as the report on December 30, 1996 and pursuant to 20 NMAC 6.2.3109.E. as a

"Discharge Plan Modification.")

3. The "Discharge Plan Modification", pursuant to 20 NMAC 6.2.3109.E., to be submitted
with all the data as required in the September 26, 1996 letter from OCD will propose time
lines for installation of remedial measures at the site which will include quarterly
monitoring of the appropriate constituents of concern at the site. The Modification will be
submitted in duplicate to the Santa Fe Division OCD for approval, with a copy to the Hobbs

District office.

4. Mr. Wayne Price with the Hobbs office must be notified 72 hours prior to any field work
beginning at the site. (Phone: (505)-393-6161) Mr. Price will also be delegated the
authority onsite for selection of which field soil samples will be analyzed if more than four
contaminated soil samples are collected per borehole.

5. All deadlines established in the September 26, 1996 letter from OCD, the October 9, 1996
letter from Eco-logical (Representing KN-Energy), and this letter of approval dated
October 15, 1996 will apply.

Please be advised that the OCD approval to investigate the contamination of groundwater at the Hobbs

Gas Plant GW-191 does not relieve KN-Energy, Inc. of liability should KN-Energy, Inc. fail to

adequately determine the extent of contamination. Also, this OCD approval does not relieve KN-
Page 2
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Energy, Inc. from responsibility to comply with other federal, state, and local rules/regulations that
may apply to this project.

If KN-Energy, Inc. has any questions regarding this matter please feel free to give me a call at (505)-
827-7156.

Sincerely,

Patricio W. Sanchez
Petroleum Engineering Specialist,
Environmental Bureau

Note: All OCD rules and regulations are available on the Internet at the following address:
www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd.htm

XC: Mr. Wayne Price - Environmental Engineer, Hobbs District
Ms. Carrie Eick - Eco-logical Environmental Services, via Fax (915-520-7737)

Page 3




N]EW MDE}QIC@ DRGY, MDINERA]LS S ' OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

2040 South Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
{505) 827-7131

September 26, 1996

CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. Hayden C. Truscott
Environmental Manager

1.

KN-Energy, Inc.
P.O. Box 281304
Lakewood, CO 80228-8304

RE: Delineation Investigation

Hobbs Gas Plant GW-191
LEA County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Truscott:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has reviewed the “Delineation Investigation”
for the KN-Energy, Inc. Hobbs Gas Plant GW-191 as submitted by Eco-logical Environmental
Services Inc (Dated June 6, 1996, ECO Project No. 279-512). The requirements outlined below
are the course of action that the OCD will require KN-Energy to follow in order to fully delineate
the extent of contamination at the site.

KN-Energy shall design and propose to the NMOCD a work plan which will address the
following:

Vertical and horizontal extent of groundwater contamination at the site; KN-Energy will
establish the following parameters: Groundwater Hydraulic gradient and flow direction
at the site ( A surface map of the facility will be prepared which shows isobars in terms
of head in feet, and the location(s) of completed monitor wells.), Iso-concentration maps
will be drawn indicating the concentrations in mg/L of each constituent of concern.

Each well while being drilled will e logged and field screened with an appropriate PID
or FID type instrument every 5 fee', beginning at ground level. Each instrument reading
shall be noted on the drillers/field Geologists log in PPM. Any soil sample that has an
indication of contamination,( i.e. a reading on the PID/FID) will be sampled and sent to
a lab for analysis, and will be analyzed for BTEX, TPH and WQCC 3103 Total Metals
by an appropriate EPA SW-846 method.

Note: A Sufficient number of delineation/monitor wells must be drilled/completed so as to
completely define the extent of the contamination, any non-aqueous phase product will be
measured to then nearest 1/10 th of a foo! in thickness, and a map showing free phase product
thickness shall be prepared.




Py

Mr. Hayden C. Truscott
KN-Energy, Inc.
GW-191, Delineation
September 26, 1996
Page 2

. Each well will be installed as follows:

a. A minimum of 15 feet of well screen will be installed with at least 10 feet
of well screen below the water table and 5 feet of well screen above the water table.
The well screen shall be attached to an appropriate/compatible type casing of at
least two inches nominal diameter. The casing shall extend at least 2 feet above
surface ground level.

b. An appropriately sized gravel pack will be set around the well screen from
the bottom of the hole to 2-3 feet above the top of the well screen.

c. A 2-3 foot bentonite plug will be placed above the gravel pack and hydrated
in place.

d. The remainder of the hole annulus will be sealed with an appropriate cement
grout to surface. At surface a 4' by 4' by 4" pad shall be placed around the casing
and sloped such that rain water drains away from the wellbore. An appropriate steel
casing/box shall be placed over the wellbore and secured so as to control access to
the wellbore.

e. Each wells surface location must be located to a common reference point
on the facility and surface elevations and relative location to the reference
established and provided to the OCD on an appropriate scaled surface map
indicating the location of each well and the reference point.

f. All soils generated during drilling shall be placed on an impermeable liner
until the soil has been properly characterized for the potential presence of
Hazardous Constituents as defined in 40 CFR Part 261. KN-Energy must
then submit the results of the hazardous characterization to the OCD Santa
Fe Office, and propose a proper disposal or re-use method. If KN-Energy
upon characterization of the soils as non-hazardous wishes to thin-spread
the soil onsite, the soil must be analyzed by an EPA approved method for
BTEX and TPH, the results of this analysis must then be submitted to the
OCD Santa Fe Division office for approval.

g. All waters generated from the well development process must be stored and
labeled in appropriate temporary type containers until the waste water has been
properly characterized for hazardous constituents. Upon characterization of the
waste water, KN-Energy shall notify the OCD Division office and submit the




Mr. Hayden C. Truscott
KN-Energy, Inc.
GW-191, Delineation
September 26, 1996
Page 3

analytical results/characterization indicating the regulatory status of the waste in
terms of Hazardous or Non-Hazardous so that proper disposal and/or re-use
options can be considered.

2. KN-Energy upon completion of the groundwater investigation shall provide the OCD Santa
Fe Office and the Hobbs OCD District office with a “Groundwater Contamination
Delineation” report which will include all of the above listed information. All well
construction diagrams, soil/groundwater analysis, maps, and hydro geological/hydrologic
characterization of the site must be included. The report shall also propose what remedial
strategies and technology KN-Energy wishes to pursue in cleaning up the contamination
and a time frame for evaluating and implementing clean-up operations. KN-Energy shall
also certify that the work done as part of this investigation and potential future proposed
remmediation under the approved “Discharge Plan GW-191" is sufficient in scope to
comply with WQCC regulation 20 NMAC 6.2.4105 A. 6. - Exemptions from abatement
plan requirement. ( A copy of WQCC regulations is enclosed.)

Note: All groundwater analysis shall address constituents of concern as outlined in WQCC 3103,
therefore, in characterizing the nature of the contaminants a full suite of analysis will be required
in order to determine the nature of the contamination. The groundwater sampling methods shall
be in conformance with EPA methods, such as those outlined in SW-846 and/or WQCC
regulations 20 NMAC 6.2. 3107 B.(1.),(2.),(3.),(4.),(5.), and (6.). Once the nature/type of
contaminants have been addressed KN-Energy may formally propose in writing to the Santa Fe
OCD Division office what the constituents of concern for the site in question shouid be.

3. KN-Energy will provide the OCD Santa Fe and Hobbs Offices with a status update
regarding the January 26, 1996 seven point letter from Mr. Larry Moody with KN-Energy,
please provide updated timelines for each of the seven items and completion dates for each
item.

4. As part of this workplan KN-Energy shall also verify that those items addressed as part of
number 3. above have been evaluated for the possibility of being the source of the
groundwater contamination, if any of the items are a potential source(s) they should be
prioritized for upgrade/replacement-and timelines proposed.

5. KN-Energy shall notify Mr. Wayne Price (505)-393-6161 and myself (505)-827-7156,
at least 72 hours in advance of any field activity so that the OCD can be present to witness
activities and possibly split samples.




Mr. Hayden C. Truscott
KN-Energy, Inc.
GW-191, Delineation
September 26, 1996
Page 4

KN-Energy will begin implementation of the requirements of this letter within 30 days of receipt
of this letter and will have completed all the requirements/submittal/proposals that are part of this
ietter within 90 days of receipt of this letter.

If KN-Energy, Inc. has any questions regarding this matter please feel free to give me a call at
(505) - 827 -7156.

- e e ——
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Sincerely,

US Postal Service

Receipt for Certified Mail
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Pat Sanchez

From: Pat Sanchez

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 1996 8:41 AM
To: Wayne Price

Subject: RE: KN-Energy Gas Plant, GW-191

Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

Wayne - thanks for your response, | am currently drafting up the letter to KN-Energy and will E-mail you my
proposed version. At that point | would like you to review and make certain that | have covered all the bases!

Thanks
l:l-'om: Wayne Price
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 1996 8:40 AM
To: Pat Sanchez
Ce: Jerry Sexton
Subject: RE: KN-Energy Gas Plant, GW-191
Importance: High
Dear Pat,

The plan of action looks good!

Sampling and testing requirements: Initially | recommend methods 601/8010 and 602/8020(Aromatic and
Halogenated Organics), 610/8310 (Polynuclear Aromatic Hydrocarbons), 6010 (Metals) include mercury
7470, and General Chemistry major cations and anions. After initial sampling then other methods can be
used. This appears to be the norm for most of our ground water investigations.

Comment on method 8260; This method has several of the constituents that are included in the above
methods, however the reason | do not use it is 8260 does not include several of the constituents that are
required under TCLP.

| guess what someone actually needs to do is compare the WQCC list to all the test methods to make sure
they are covered. | have not done that. Also maybe we should ask our lab to cater a method for us, just for
ground water investigations.

From: Pat Sanchez

To: Wayne Price

Subject: KN-Energy Gas Plant, GW-191
Date: Tuesday, September 24, 1996 3:13PM
Priority: High

Mr. Price, outlined below are the main items of substance that | will ask KN-Energy to address with regards
to their Hobbs Gas Plant.

1. Determine vertical and horizontal extent of groundwater contamination, They will need to propose
severval wells to drill/complete inorder to determine the lateral extent, the will also need to look at evaluating
relevant hydrologic parameters at the site in order to determine optimal remedial strategies. (i.e. - pump
tests, etc) Also, do you feel that method 8260 is sufficient for groundwater analysis? They shall be required
to sample every 3 months for at least the first two years once the delineation wells have been completed - i.e
the clean- monitor wells- may look at annual sampling for the contaminated wells.

Page 1




2. Has the source been identified and isolated? They will be asked to address this issue.

3. What is the status of the Poliution Prevention Measures as required by the dishcarge plan? They will be
required to address this once again a put together real timelines for installation and implement.

4. They will be required also as part of no. (2.) above to abate the soil contamination and
remove/remmediate this source to potential groundwater contamination.

Thanks for your time, please reposond by 8:00 AM on Thurs. Sept. 26, 1996.

Pat Sanchez

From: Wayne Price
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 1996 8:07 AM
To: Pat Sanchez
Subject: RE: KN-Energy review letter
Excellent!

From: Pat Sanchez

To: Wayne Price

Subject: KN-Energy review letter

Date: Wednesday, September 25, 1996 4:17PM
Priority: High

Wayne , Please review Thanks

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO. P-288-258-634

Mr. Hayden C. Truscott
Environmental Manager
KN-Energy, Inc.

P.O. Box281304
Lakewood, CO 80228-8304

RE: Delineation Investigation
Hobbs Gas Plant GW-191
LEA County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Truscott:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has reviewed the “Delineation Investigation” for the KN-
Energy, Inc. Hobbs Gas Plant GW-191 as submitted by Eco-logical Environmental Services Inc. The

Page 2




requirements outlined below are the course of action that the OCD will require KN-Energy to follow in order
to fully delineate the extent of contamination at the site.

1. KN-Energy shall design and propose to the NMOCD a work plan which will address the  following:

Vertical and horizontal extent of groundwater contamination at the site; KN-Energy will establish the
following parameters: Groundwater Hydraulic gradient and flow direction at the site ( A surface map of
the facility will be prepared which shows isobars in terms of head in feet, and the location(s) of completed
monitor wells.), Iso-concentration maps will be drawn indicating the concentrations in mg/L of each
constituent of concern.

Each well while being drilled will be logged and field screened with an appropriate PID or FID type
instrument every 3 feet, beginning at 3 feet below ground level. Each instrument reading shall be noted on
the drillers/field Geologists log in PPM. Any soil sample that has an indication of contamination - i.e. a
reading on the PID/FID will be sampled and sent to a lab for analysis, and will be analyzed for BTEX, TPH
and WQCC 3103 Total Metals by an appropriate EPA SW-846 method.

Note: A Sufficient number of delineation/monitor wells must be drilled/completed so as to completely define
the extent of the contamination, any non-aqueous phase product will be measured to then nearest 1/10 th of
a foot in thickness.

Each well will be installed as follows:

a. A minimum of 15 feet of well screen will be installed with at least 10 feet of well
screen below the water table and 5 feet of well screen above the water table. The well screen
shall be attached to an appropriate/compatible type casing of at least two inches nominal
diameter. The casing shall extend at least 2 feet above surface ground level.

b. An appropriately sized gravel pack will be set around the well screen from the
bottom of the hole to 2-3 feet above the top of the well screen.

C. A 2-3 foot bentonite piug will be placed above the gravel pack and hydrated in
place.

d. The remainder of the hole annulus will be sealed with an appropriate cement grout to
surface. Atsurface a 4' by 4' by 4" pad shall be placed around the casing and sloped such that
rain water drains away from the wellbore. An appropriate steel casing/box shall be placed over
the wellbore and secured so as to control access to the wellbore.

e. Each wells surface location must be located to a common reference point on the
facility and surface elevations and relative location to the reference established and provided to the
OCD on an appropriate scaled surface map indicating the location of each well and the reference
point.

f. All soils generated during drilling shall be placed on an impermeable liner until the
soil has been properly characterized for the potential presence of Hazardous Constituents as
defined in 40 CFR Part 261. KN-Energy must then submit the results of the hazardous
characterization to the OCD Santa Fe Office, and propose a proper disposal or re-use method. If
KN-Energy upon characterization of the soils as non-hazardous wishes to thin-spread

the soil onsite, the soil must be analyzed by an EPA approved method for BTEX
and TPH, the results of this analysis must then be submitted to the OCD Santa Fe Division office
for approval.

Q. All waters generated from the well development process must be stored and labeled
in appropriate temporary type containers until the waste water has been properly characterized
for hazardous constituents. Upon characterization of the waste water, KN-Energy shall notify the
OCD Division office and submit the analytical results/characterization indicating the regulatory status
of the waste in terms of Hazardous or Non-Hazardous so that proper disposal and/or re-use

options can be considered.
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2. KN-Energy upon completion of the groundwater investigation shall provide the OCD Santa Fe
Office and the Hobbs OCD District office with a “Groundwater Contamination Delineation” report
which will include all of the abowve listed information. All well  construction diagrams, soil/groundwater
analysis, maps, and hydro geological/hydrologic characterization of the site must be included. The report
shall also propose what remedial  strategies and technology KN-Energy wishes to pursue in cleaning up
the contamination and a time frame for evaluating and implementing clean-up operations. KN-Energy shall
also certify that the work done as part of this investigation and potential future proposed  remmediation

under the approved “Discharge Plan GW-191" is sufficient in scope to comply with WQCC regulation
20 NMAC 6.2. A. 6. - Exemptions from abatement plan requirement.
Note: All groundwater analysis shall address constituents of concern as outlined in WQCC 3103,

therefore, in characterizing the nature of the contaminants a full suite of analysis will be required in order to
determine the nature of the contamination. The groundwater sampling methods shall be in conformance with
EPA methods, such as those outlined in SW-846 and/or WQCC regulations 20 NMAC 6.2. 3107
B.(1.).(2.).(3.).(4.),(5.), and (6.). Once the natureftype of contaminants have been addressed KN-Energy may
formally propose in writing to the Santa Fe OCD Division office what the constituents of concern for the site

in question should be.

KN-Energy will begin implementation of the requirements of this letter within 30 days of receipt

of this letter and will have completed all the requirements/submittal/proposals that are part of this letter
within 90 days of receipt of this letter. If KN-Energy, Inc. has any questions regarding this matter please feel
free to give me a call at (505) - 827 -7156.

Sincerely,

Patricio W. Sanchez

Petroleum Engineering Specialist,
Environmental Bureau

XC:Mr. Wayne Price - Environmental Engineer, Hobbs District

Page 4




Pat Sanchez

From: Wayne Price

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 1996 3:47 PM
To: Pat Sanchez

Cc: Jerry Sexton

Subject: KN Energy GW-191

Witness KN's consultant sample MW-1.
Water has a very slight odor.

Recommend we have KN locate the original source of contamination.

Page 1
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Wazne Price

To: Pat Sanchez , S
s Jerry Sexton
Subject: KN Energy -American Gas Plant GW-191 inspection report.

Field Inspection Report:
10:00 am September 5, 1996

KN rep: Benny Young

Per conversations with Mr. Young, uncertainties in the economic climate for this facility has delayed
management decisions by KN to implement the conditions required by the discharge plan.

Inspected the areas of the recent delineation investigation around the cryo skid, compressors, and flare pit.
There is still on-going discharges to the ground around the cryo skid and compressors, however temporary
improvements have been made such as installing absorbent pigs, catch buckets etc.

The monitor well recently installed is located east of the cryo skid not west as reported in section 5.5 of the
report.

Toured the other following areas of the plant;
Old electric driven comp. bldg, UST (steel sump) and septic/leech field associated with this building.;
Amine skid & UST (steel sump), noted visual leeching of hydrocarbons from recent rains.

Slop oil/iwaste water AST's, no berms or liners installed. Slight visual contaminated noted between tanks from
blowdown valve operation.

Condensate pig trap and AST tanks, Visual contamination, no berms or catch basins installed.
recommendations:

KN should add additional monitor wells to substantiate and or pinpoint the source of the ground water
contamination. This additional investigation should include the two UST's (sumps), the condensate pigging
station, septic/leech field system and a historical search of the property to determine if other sources exist. For
example where did the old cooling tower blowdown go, was there any old disposal pits on-site, where did the
chrome and lead contamination come from, etc.

A work plan to remove and/or remediated the existing contamination should be submitted.

A schedule to implement the discharge plan requirements should be submitted for installing pad & curbs,
berms, hydrostatic testing of all underground pipes, etc.

attachment-1 field sketch of site
Fp gL gl LW J v D
SEP 0 9 1996

Environ: -8t Bureau
0il Conservauon Division
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Environmental Service

Oil Conservation Division
Attn.: Mr. Chris Eustice
2040 S. Pacheco

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: KN Energy, Inc. - Hobbs Natural Gas Plant
Delineation Investigation per OCD request

Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Eustice;

July 2, 1996
ECO Job # 279-512

¥z Loy, G-l

i

Eco-logical Environmental Services, Inc. (ECO) has completed the site investigation at
the Hobbs Natural Gas Plant in response to the OCD request. Findings, together with
conclusions and suggested remediation activities are presented in the attached report.

Sincerely, -

Eco-logical Environmental Services, Inc.

Can, & Ukt

Carrie E. Eick, P.E.
Project Manager

enclosure

cc: Mr. Wayne Price OCD Hobbs Office

fA\master\279512\delin.rpt
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Environmental Services Inc.
(F{M Copy
REPORT G|

DELINEATION INVESTIGATION
HOBBS NATURAL GAS PLANT
K N ENERGY, INC.
HOBBS, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

N

Date Prepared:
JUL 09 1996
ECO Project No.: Environmental Bureay
279-512 Oil Conservation Division
Prepared For:

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Mr. Chris Eustice —

On Behalf of: B
K N Energy, Inc.

Prepared By:
Eco-logical Environmental Services, Inc.
2200 Market St.
Midland, New Mexico 79703
915/520-7535
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March 27, 1996

CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. Hayden Truscott

American Processing, L.P.

P.O. Box 281304

Lakewood, Colorado 80228-8304

Re: Contamination Investigation
(GW-191) Hobbs Gas Plant
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Truscott:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has completed a review of American
Processing, L.P.’s (American) January 30, 1996 "PROPOSAL FOR PHASE 1II
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT HOBBS GAS PLANT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO".
This document contains American’s work plan for investigation of the extent of soil contamination
related to American’s Hobbs Gas Plant in Lea County, New Mexico.

The above work plan is approved with the following conditions:

1. All wastes generated associated with proposed activities will be disposed of at an OCD
approved facility.
2. All soil samples for verification of completion of remedial activities will be sampled and

analyzed for benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, xylene (BTEX), total petroleum
hydrocarbons, halogenated hydrocarbons, polynuclear aromatic hydrocarbons (PAH’s),
heavy metals and major cations/anions using EPA approved methods.

3. American will notify the Environmental Bureau Chief of the OCD Santa Fe Office and the
OCD Hobbs Office within 24 hours of discovery of ground water contamination.

4. All monitor wells will be constructed as set out below:

a. A minimum of 15 feet of well screen will be installed with at least 10 feet of well
screen below the water table and 5 feet of well screen above the water table.

b. An appropriately sized gravel pack will be set around the well screen from the
bottom of the hole to 2-3 feet above the top of the well screen.

c. A 2-3 foot bentonite plug will be placed above the gravel pack..




Mr. Truscott . .
March 27, 1996

Pg 2

d. The remainder of the hole will be sealed with cement containing 3-5% bentonite.

5. American will sample ground water from all monitor wells and have analyzed for
concentrations of BTEX, halogenated hydrocarbons, PAH’s, heavy metals and major
cations/anions using EPA approved methods.

6. American will submit a report on the investigation to the OCD by July 1, 1996. The
report will contain:

a. A description of all activities which occurred during the investigation, conclusions
and recommendations.

b. A summary of the laboratory analytical results of water quality sampling of the
monitor well(s) and bore holes.

c. A water table elevation map using the water table elevation of the ground water in
all monitor wells and bore holes.

d. A geologic log and as built well completion for all monitor wells.

7. American will notify the OCD at least one week in advance of all scheduled activities to
allow the OCD has the opportunity to witness the events and or split samples.

8. All original documents submitted for approval will be submitted to the OCD Santa Fe
Office with copies provided to the OCD Hobbs District Office.

Please be advised that OCD approval does not relieve American of liability should the
investigation activities determine that contamination exists which is beyond the scope of the work
plan, or, if the activities fail adequately to determine the extent of contamination related to
American’s activities. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve American of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions please call me at (505) 827-7153.

Sincerely,
 Ckin

Chris Eustice
Geologist

xc: Mr. Wayne Price, OCD Hobbs Office




. e . K'N Energy, Inc.
A A TR 370 Van Gordon Street
ENERGY LT P.O. Box 281304

L Lakewood, CO 80228-8304
(303) 989-1740

January 30, 1996

Mr. Chris Eustice

Oil Conservation Division
2040 S. Pacheco

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: (GW-191) Hobbs Gas Plant
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Eustice:

| have attached two responses to your letter noting the deficiencies identified during your
October 16, 1995 inspection of K N Energy's Hobbs Gas Plant in Lea County, New Mexico.

The letter prepared by Larry D. Moody, dated January 26, 1996, addresses the engineering
deficiencies noted during your inspection. Also enclosed is a report from Shane Estep with
Ecological Environmental, dated January 25, 1996, which addresses environmental issues and
details of the associated assessment work plan for this facility.

We propose to initiate the environmental assessment work the week of February 12, 1996. At
the completion of the assessment activities, remediation work will immediately follow.
Engineering upgrades will be done in conjunction with the remediation work. Exact dates will be
forwarded as soon as the assessment work finishes. All engineering upgrades have been
budgeted and approved for the 1996 budget year as indicated in our previous correspondence.

Since the October inspection, we have used containment measures in the form of absorbent
socks and pads, as well as catch pans, to ensure that no liquids are allowed on the soils nor
allowed to impact the environment. We have also removed all old drums from the site to
address the waste issues you identified. Ecological Environmental properly profiled and
manifested the drums, and we will provide the documentation when the results of the
environmental assessment are completed.

If you have further questions or comments, do not hesitate to contact me at (303) 763-3561. We
will be glad to provide you with adequate notice of the above-referenced work so that the State
can schedule a site visit.

Hayden C. Truscott
Environmental Specialist
K N Energy, Inc.

Sincerely,




KN Energy, Inc.
A 370 Van Gordon Street
ENERGY P.O. Box 281304

Lakewood, CO 80228-8304
(303) 989-1740

January 26, 1996

Mr. Chris Eustice

Oil Conservation Division
2040 S. Pacheco

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  (GW-191) Hobbs Gas Plant
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear : Mr. Eustice:

In response to your noted deficiencies during your inspection of the American
Processing, L.P., Hobbs Gas Plant on October 16, 1995, Project Engineering offers the
following proposals to mitigate future occurrences. Our proposals below follow the
numbered items in your December 6, 1995 letter.

1. Product Storage Tanks - These two tanks are interconnected. We will design and
construct an impermeable containment berm capable of retaining 1-1/3 times the
combined volumes of the tanks.

2. Cryogenic Skid - The oil leakage is coming from the expander lube oil pumps located
on the north side of the expander skid assembly. We will fabricate and install drip
pans below this area to intercept and contain any leakage from this equipment.

3. Compressor Units - We will construct cement curbs along the perimeters of all three
of the outside compressor units to contain any leakage and wash water from these
units. Drain piping will be installed from each of these to a common sump. We are
proposing to use a commercially fabricated, double walled, fiberglass sump tank,
partially buried.

4. Flare Pit - Pit is to be closed.

5. Pig Receiver - We will purchase or fabricate a slop collection pan for use beneath the
pig trap closure sized to contain any liquids spilling from the pig trap during pig
removal operations.

6. Tank Integrity - All storage tanks will be visually inspected each week for signs of
leakage. Storage tanks supported on gravel, or on the ground, will have a liner
membrane placed beneath the tank.




7. Drum Storage - We will design and construct a concrete drum storage pad with curbs
and support racks to be used to store all drums onsite, full partial or empty.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please call me at (303) 763-3556. My
FAX number is (303) 763-2970.

Sincerely,

Larry D. Moody
Senior Engineer
Project Engineering

cc: Hayden Truscott

D:\docs\..\HOBBS-01.DOC
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Environmental Services Inc.

KN ENERGY January 25, 1996
Attn. Mr. Hayden Truscott ECO Job # 279-512
370 Van Gordon St.

P.O. Box 281304

Lakewood, CO 80228-8304

PROPOSAL FOR
PHASE Il ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT
HOBBS GAS PLANT
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Dear Mr. Truscott:

As requested by KN Energy, Eco-logical Environmental Services, Inc. (ECO) is pleased
to submit the following plan for performing a Phase Il Environmental Assessment at the
Hobbs Gas Plant. The plant is located approximately 10 miles west of the city of Hobbs,
New Mexico on US Highway 180.

SITE HISTORY

The plant, American Processing, L.P. Hobbs Gas Plant, was constructed in 1976. In
1992 KN Energy became the operators of the site. The Oil Conservation Division
(OCD) of New Mexico inspected the plant on October 16, 1995. During this
inspection they noted several deficiencies at the site relative to the discharge plan
compliance. The noted items referred to the need for new/additional containment
structures at five locations, methods to insure tank integrity, and the delineation of
contamination at three locations.

In a letter issued by the OCD on December 6, 1995, the above deficiencies were

detailed in a seven point letter. The letter addressed that methods must be proposed

that would address and implement processes that would correct the noted

deficiencies. These plans were to be directed to the OCD by January 31, 1996.
SCOPE OF WORK

It is the intention of this plan to address the delineation of any contamination in
association with the north side of the Cryogenic Skid, the Compressor Units, and the

fAmaster279512\delin. et 1

2200 Market 79703 (915) 520-7535 Midland, Texas Fax (915) 520-7737




Flare Pit. The objective of the environmental assessment is to gather data and render
an opinion on the environmental conditions present at the property relative to the amount
of contamination in both a vertical and horizontal extent around each of the three units.

Each unit is located on separate locations at the site. As a result, each location will be
investigated separately. In addition, it has been reported that below the gravel base
material located at the site, the soil exists as a very hard caliche layer. This hard
caliche will require the use of a truck mounted drill rig. It is anticipated that the rig will
be an air rotary rig. Each unit assessment will follow the same basic investigation
techniques and are described below. During each investigation the field equipment will
be cleaned between each boring.

Depth to groundwater will be evaluated based on research and review of a water well
inventory based on registered wells located within one mile radius of the center of the
site. If information is not revealed during this review or the groundwater is present within
ten feet of the deepest soil contamination zone; one monitor well will be placed on-site
in the area of the unit with the highest or deepest suspected contamination. It is
anticipated that 15 foot of screen will be used to capture water in the first water bearing
horizon. The screen will be set such that the length of screen will evenly split the top
of the water bearing horizon. The well head will be set flush with the surface. After well
development, a depth to the piezometric water surface will be made and the water tested
for Total Dissolved Solids. If TDS is less than 10,000 mg/l or if contamination is
suspected, samples will also be analyzed for Total RCRA Metals, Total Petroleum
Hydrocarbons, and BTEX.

Cryogenic Skid

The Cryogenic System lowers the temperatures of the natural gases to -300°. At this
temperature liquids are separated from the gases. During this process and any cleaning
of the unit, the following materials pass through the system: natural gas and lubricating
oils. The Cryogenic Skid is elevated approximately one to two feet above a concrete
surface. A portion of the north side of the skid contains a gravel base and not concrete.
The area surrounding the skid on the north, east, and west sides contain a concrete
sidewalk and gravel. Visible contamination was noted on the gravel beneath the skid
and some minor contamination on the outside of the sidewalk. The general slope of the
ground surface in the area is to the north. To assist in the delineation, the following
elements will be performed:

1. Conduct a visual survey of the site to locate three boring locations (one on
each side of the exposed skid). Borings will be advanced to a depth of ten
feet. At least one boring will be placed as close as possible to the heaviest
stained area (north boring). This area is believed to contain the highest level
of contamination. This boring will be advanced until no field evidence
indicates contamination for a depth of five feet. Two to three samples will be
selected for lab analysis to evaluate the vertical extent of contamination.
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2. During drilling, drill cutting samples will be collected on two foot intervals and
subjected to a head space test. Each sample will be described and packaged.

3. Two to three samples from the boring located in the area assumed to have the
highest contamination concentration will be placed in clean glass jars and
tested for TPH (418.1), BTEX, and Total RCRA Metals. If any of the Total
RCRA Metals are close to 20 times the TCLP Metal Standards, TCLP metals
will also be analyzed for that metal. This procedure will help define the
vertical extent of the contamination and a depth where no contamination is
present.

4. One composite sample from each boring will be combined from the suspected
contaminated zone present in the first boring in the area of highest
contamination. Each sample will be analyzed for the same constituents that
were present in the boring referenced in item number 3 above. (TPH and
Total RCRA Metals. If any of the Total RCRA Metals are close to 20 times the
TCLP Metal Standards, TCLP metals will also be analyzed for that metal.)
This procedure will help define the horizontal extent of the contamination and
a location where no contamination is present.

5. If contamination is present in the first three borings, step out borings will be
completed. Step out distances will be on the order of five to ten feet
depending on the available space, site accessibility, and amounts of identified
contamination. It is anticipated that three to seven borings will be required.

6. All soil cuttings will be placed and covered with plastic. After testing of the soil
samples is completed, a disposal or treatment method will be recommended.

Compressor Units

The Compressor Units are located to the northwest of the Cryogenic Skid. Each unit is
located on a concrete pad and occupies a total area of approximately 40 by 75 feet.
Minor staining is visible by each associated stack. It has also been reported that rinse
waters resulting from washing of the units flows onto the surrounding ground. During
this process and any cleaning of the unit, the following materials pass through the
system: lubricating oils and degreasers. To assist in the delineation, the following
elements will be performed:

1. Conduct a visual survey of the site to locate four boring locations (one on each
side of the general unit area). Borings will be advanced to a depth of ten feet.
At least one boring will be placed as close as possible to the heaviest stained
area. This area is believed to contain the highest level of contamination. This
boring will be advanced until no field evidence indicates contamination for a
depth of five feet. Two to three samples will be selected for laboratory
analysis to evaluate the vertical extent of contamination.
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During drilling, drill cutting samples well be collected on two foot intervals and
subjected to a head space test. Each sample will be described and packaged.

Two to three samples from the boring located in the area assumed to have the
highest contamination concentration will be placed in clean glass jars and
tested for TPH (418.1), BTEX, Total RCRA Metals, a GC Scan for Glycol, and
Volatiles (8240). If any of the Total RCRA Metals are close to 20 times the
TCLP Metal Standards, TCLP metals will also be analyzed for that metal. This
procedure will help define the vertical extent of the contamination and a depth
where no contamination is present.

One composite sample from each boring will be combined from the suspected
contaminated zone present in the first boring in the area of highest
contamination. Each sample will be analyzed for the same constituents that
were present in the boring referenced in item number 3 above. (TPH, Total
RCRA Metals, and a GC Scan for Glycol. If any of the Total RCRA Metals are
close to 20 times the TCLP Metal Standards, TCLP metals will also be
analyzed for that metal.) Volatiles (from degreasers) will not be analyzed at
this time. This procedure will help define the horizontal extent of the
contamination and a locations where no contamination is present.

If contamination is present in the first four borings, step out borings will be
completed. Step out distances will be on the order of five to ten feet
depending on the available space, site accessibility, and amounts of identified
contamination. It is anticipated that a total of four to eight borings will be
required.

All soil cuttings will be placed and covered with plastic. After testing of the soil
samples is completed, a disposal or treatment method will be recommended.

Flare Pit

The Flare Pit is located to the east of the flare near the northwest corner of the property.
A berm surrounds the pit and is approximately 45 by 36 feet as measured from the
outside of the berm edges. The berm surrounds a depressed but level center area
approximately four feet deep. Some staining of the soils was identified in the pit and it
was apparent that impacted soils had been stockpiled in the flare pit in the past. When
KN Energy took over the ownership of the plant, a small fiberglass tank was placed in
the pit to catch any liquids from the flare. To assist in the delineation, the following

elements will be performed:

1.

Conduct a visual survey of the site to locate four boring locations (one outside
of each of the berm corners). Borings will be advanced to a depth of ten feet.
One additional boring will be placed in the center of the flare pit. This area is
believed to contain the highest level of contamination. This boring will be
advanced until no field evidence indicates contamination for a depth of five
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feet. Two to three samples will be selected for laboratory analysis to evaluate
the vertical extent of contamination.

2. During drilling, drill cutting samples well be collected on two foot intervals and
subjected to a head space test. Each sample will be described and packaged.

3. Two to three samples from the boring located in the area assumed to have the
highest contamination concentration will be placed in clean glass jars and
tested for TPH (418.1) and BTEX. It is suspected that any semi-volatiles and
volatiles would not remain in the liquid from the flare. This procedure will help
define the vertical extent of the contamination and a depth where no
contamination is present.

4. One composite sample from each boring will be combined from the suspected
contaminated zone present in the first boring in the area of highest
contamination. Each sample will be analyzed for the same constituents that
were present in the boring referenced in item number 3 above (TPH). This
procedure will help define the horizontal extent of the contamination and a
location where no contamination is present.

5. One composite sample will be obtained from each of the soil piles that exist
in the pit. This sample will be analyzed for TPH (418.1), Total RCRA Metals,
Semi-Volatiles (8270), and Volatiles (8240). If any of the Total RCRA Metals
are close to 20 times the TCLP Metal Standards, TCLP metals will also be
analyzed for that metal.

6. If contamination is present in the first four borings, step out borings will be
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

7. All soil cuttings will be placed and covered with plastic. After testing of the soil
samples is completed, a disposal or treatment method will be recommended.

Once the field investigation and laboratory testing is completed for all units a report will
be prepared. The report will summarize the activities conducted and the information
gathered. The report will include a site diagram depicting the location of each unit, the
borings, and a contamination contour map. Should the results of this assessment reveal
the presence of conditions of significant environmental concern, recommendations will
be presented regarding additional field investigations (further delineation or placement
of monitor wells), and or remediation recommendations. Remediation may include
removal and treatment, disposal, or bio-remediation. These recommendations will
include the drill cuttings, existing soil piles, and any contaminated soils remaining in the
ground.
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SCHEDULING

Eco-logical Environmental can begin conducting the assessment on behalf of KN Energy
During the last week of January or the beginning of February. We anticipate the
completion of and the submission of a final report within four weeks of the execution of
the field work. ECO will work with KN Energy and the OCD in reducing the time
necessary to complete the project or in meeting any project specific scheduling
demands.

Respectfully Submitted,
Eco-logical Environmental Services, Inc.

Canie T %4 )%;

Carrie E. Eick, P.E. Shane Estep
Project Manager President
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NEW MEXICO ENERGY, M* “ERALS AND NATURAL REXIURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
2040 S. Pacheco
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

December 6, 1995

Mr. Hayden Truscott

KN Energy

P.O. Box 281304

Lakewood, Colorado 80228-8304

Re: (GW-191) Hobbs Gas Plant
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Truscott:

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) inspected the American Processing, L.P. (American)
Hobbs Gas Plant October 16, 1995 and noted deficiencies in the facility relative to discharge plan
compliance. The following comments and requests for information are a result of that inspection.

1. Product Storage Tanks - referred to as "east and west" tanks during the inspection.
Propose a specific schedule to berm these tanks to contain 1 and 1/3 the volume of the
largest of the two tanks or the combined volume of the two tanks if they are
interconnected.

2. Cryogenic Skid -Gross staining on the north side of the skid indicating long-term discharge
to the ground. Propose a method to contain the runoff from the concrete pads including
specific time tables for implementation. Propose a work plan for investigating the extent
(horizontal and vertical) of contamination and method of clean up.

3. Compressor Units - Active discharge was taking place at the time of inspection in the form
of rinse water from the engines was discharging to the ground. Propose a method of
containing rinse waters, storing the waste, disposing of the waste and a time table for
implementation. Propose a work plan for investigating the extent (horizontal and vertical)
of the associated contamination and a method of clean up.

NOTE - Only "exempt" oil field waste(s) may be injected into a class II injection well,
however, "non-exempt” wastes that have proven to be non-hazardous by characteristics

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY - P.O. BOX 6429 - SANTA FE, NM 87505-6419 - (505) 827-5950
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIVISION - P. O, BOX 6429 - SANTA FE, NM B7505-6429 - (505) 827-3925
ENERCY CONSERVATION AND MANAGEMENT DIVISION - P. O. BOX 6429 - SANTA FE, NM B7505-6429 - (505) B27-5900
FORESTRY AND RESOURCES CONSERVATION DIVISION - P, 0. BOX 1948 - SANTA [E, NM 87504-1948 - (505) 827-5830
MINING AND MINERALS DIVISION - P.O. BOX 6429 - SANTA FE, NM 87505-6429 - (505) 827-5970
OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION - P. 0. BOX 6429 - SANTA FE, NM 875056429 - (505) 827-7131
PARK AND RECREATION DIVISION - P. O. BOX 1147 - SANTA FE, NM B7504-1147 - (505) B27-7465




e

may be disposed of at an OCD approved surface disposal facility.

4. Flare Pit - inspection revealed gross contamination in the pit and contaminated soil piles
stored inside the flare pit. Propose a work plan for investigating the extent (horizontal and
vertical) of contamination associated with this practice and a method of clean up and
closure of the flare pit. Include a proposal for disposing of the soil piles.

NOTE - specific authorization from the OCD must be obtained prior to the disposal of all
"non-exempt" waste(s).

5. Pig Receiver - No method of containment and inadequate berming noted during inspection.
Propose a method to contain all pigging waste(s) at the receiver area, berming of the
pigging waste storage tanks and a specific time table for implementation.

6. Tank Integrity: Propose a method to ensure the integrity of the storage tanks at the facility.
NOTE: examples would be hydrostatic testing, clean out and visually inspect, placing a
liner and/or pad under the tanks. The OCD will consider any means, not just the
examples.

7. Drum Storage: Empty drums and partials were on the ground and scattered around the
north and west sides of the facility. Propose a method of storing all drums on a pad and

curb type containment along with a specific time table.

NOTE: Empty drums must be stored on their sides with the bungs parrallel.

Please provide the above requested information by January 31, 1996.
If you have any questions please call me at (505) 827-7153.

Sincerel

Chris Eust1
Environmental Geologist

cc: Wayne Price, OCD Hobbs Office




NMOCD Inter-Correspondence

To: Chris Eustice-Environmental Bureau

From: Wayne Price-Environmental Engineer District I
Date: November 20, 1995

Reference: KN Energy-American Processing L.P. GW-191
Subject: Discharge Plan Site Inspection

Comments:

Dear Chris,

Per your request, I have the following comments for you and I have
attached a sketch of the facility. (no scale)

1.

Add generic conditions such as; Payment of DP fee's, Drum
storage, Sump Inspections, Berms and Tanks*, Tank and Drum
Labeling, Pressure testing (should include tank sumps since
they are buried), Spills, OCD Inspections and additional
requirements, Modifications, Waste Disposal Approvals (Should
I.D. all waste streams on DP plan, if not listed in plan then
must be addressed (approved) on each event).

* Note; It is my opinion that all tanks, especially tanks
that are holding gas condensate liquids should have an
impermeable pad under them. I base this fact on that just
about every major gas plant facility has ground water
contamination and our experience that AST's bermed without a
pad under them can and has caused such contamination. Also,
our guidelines that indicate they must have a gravel pad is
not consistent with our goals of protecting ground water.

Recommend: If tanks are existing and there are no plans to

place them on secondary containment then I
recommend they be required to Inspect tanks on
routine basis and/or hydro-test and document.




2. The inspection revealed that the plants produced water is
going to be disposed of into a UIC Class II type well off-
site. As noted during the inspection the non-exempt used lube
oils and waste waters is co-mingled with the produced water
stream.

Therefore, I recommend that they be required to verify and
demonstrate in writing to the NMOCD the status of this waste
stream as being classified as an EPA Exempt waste.

We could recommend that they be able to do this thur
reqgulatory citation of the rules and regulations, memorandums,
knowledge of process or sampling of the different waste
streams or sampling of the mixtures to demonstrate that these
waste are non-hazardous per RCRA.

3. KN-APLP should submit a closure plan for the old flare pit
since there was evidence of visual contamination.

4. KN-APLP should submit construction plans for pad, curb, and/or
berms around the compressors and pigging station piping
equipment and associated tanks. Presently their compressor

wash water is being discharge to the ground as was
demonstrated during our inspection.

5. KN-APLP should submit a site investigation plan for the
following areas noted to have contamination:
A. Cryo-Skid north side.
B. Ccompressors.
C. Gas Condensate Tanks near the inlet pigging station and

the inlet pigging station area in general.

Per our closing statements with them at the time of the inspection,
we discussed that any below grade sumps, tanks, etc. does present
KN-APLP a 1large 1liability due to possible ground water
contamination.

Therefore we should recommend (not require) to them to replace all
underground sumps, tanks etc. with secondary containment with leak
detection.

cc: Jerry Sexton-District I Supervisor

Attachments-1 sketch
file: 1lwp-ceag.gw-191
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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
2040 S. Pacheco
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

October 6, 1995

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO. 7-765-962-571

Mr. Hayden Truscott

KN Energy

P.O. Box 281304

Lakewood, Colorado 80228-8304

Re: (GW-191) Hobbs Gas Plant
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Truscott:

The groundwater discharge plan GW-191 for the American Processing, L.P. (APLP) Hobbs Gas
Plant located in the SE/4 of Section 28, Township 18 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea
County, New Mexico is hereby approved under the conditions contained in the enclosed
attachment. The discharge plan consists of the application dated April 20, 1995 and

supplemental information dated September 21, 1995. W%T I ,jaas -

?\, "~¢ fﬂ”"\fl v (J) ‘ :5 2
The discharge plan was submitted pursuant to section 3-106 of the Water Quality Control
Commission Regulations. It is approved pursuant to section 3-109.A.. Please note Section 3-
109.F., which provides for possible future amendment of the plan. Please be advised that
approval of this plan does not relieve you of your liability should your operation result in actual
pollution of surface or ground waters or the environment which may be actionable under other
laws and/or regulations.

Please be advised that all exposed pits, including lined pits and open top tanks (exceeding 16 feet
in diameter) shall be screened, netted, or otherwise rendered nonhazardous to wildlife including
migratory birds.

Please note that section 3-104 of the regulations requires that "when a plan has been approved,
discharges must be consistent with the terms and conditions of the plan". Pursuant to Section
3-107.C. you are required to notify the Director of any facility expansion, production increase,or
process modification that would result in any change in the discharge of water quality or volume.

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY - P. O BOX 6429 - SANTA FE, NM B7505 6429 - (505) 827-5950
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIVISION - P. O. BOX 6429  SANTA FE, NM 87505 6429  (505) 827 5925
ENERGCY CONSERVATION AND MANAGEMENT DIVISION - P. O HUX 6429 - SANTA FE, NM B7505 6429 - (505) 827-5900
FORESTRY AND RESOURCES CONSERVATION DIVISION - P.0). BOX 1948 - SANTA FE, NM 87504-1948 - (505) 817-5830
MINING AND MINERALS DIVISION - P. 0. BOX 6429 - SANTA FE, NM 87505 6429 - (505) 827 5970
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION - P. 0. BOX 6429  SANTA L, NM B7505-6429 - (5O5) 827-7434
PARK AND RECREATION DIVISION  P. 0. BOX 1147 - SANTA f&, Nm 87504 1147 - (505) 827-7465
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Mr. Truscott
October 6, 1995
Pg 2

Pursuant to Section 3-109.G.4., this approval is for a period of five years. This approval will
expire October 6, 2000 and APLP should submit an application for renewal in ample time before
that date.

The discharge plan application for the American Processing, L.P. Hobbs Gas Plant is subject
to the WQCC Regulation 3-114 discharge plan fee. Every billable facility submitting a
discharge plan will be assessed a fee equal to the filing fee of fifty (50) doliars plus the flat rate
of three thousand three hundred thirty-five (3335) dollars for gas processing plants.

The OCD has received your $50 filing fee. The flat fee for an approved discharge plan may be
paid in a single payment due at the time of approval, or in equal annual installments over the
duration of the plan, with the first payment due upon receipt of this approval.

Please make all checks payable to: NMED-Water Quality Management and addressed to the
OCD Santa Fe Office,

On behalf of the staff of the Oil Conservation Division, I wish to thank you and your staff for
your cooperation during this discharge plan review.

Sincerely,

William J. LeM
Director

WIL/cee
Attachment

xc: OCD Hobbs Office




ATTACHMENT TO THE DISCHARGE PLAN GW-191 APPROVAL
AMERICAN PROCESSING, L.P.
HOBBS GAS PLANT
DISCHARGE PLAN REQUIREMENTS
(October 6, 1995)

Payment of Discharge Plan Fees: The $3335 flat fee (either total payment or installment)
will be paid upon receipt of this approval.

Drum Storage: All drums will be stored on pad and curb type containment.

Sump Inspection: Any new sumps or below-grade tanks will incorporate leak detection
in their designs and must receive OCD approval prior to installation.

Berms: All tanks that contain materials other than freshwater will be bermed to contain
one and one-third (1-1/3) the capacity of the largest tank within the berm or one and one-
third (1-1/3) the total capacity of all interconnected tanks.

Pressure testing: All discharge plan facilities are required to pressure test all
underground piping at the time of discharge plan renewal. All new underground piping
shall be designed and installed to allow for isolation and pressure testing at 3 psi above
normal operating pressure and must receive OCD approval prior to installztion.

Spills: All spills and/or leaks will be reported to the OCD district office pursuant to
WQCC Rule 1-203 and OCD Rule 116.

OCD Inspections: Additional requirements may be placed on the facility based upon
results from OCD inspections.




' . K' N Energy, Inc.
A 370 Van Gordon Street
ENERGY .. \ P.O. Box 281304

o C Lakewood, CO 80228-8304
- - Jo (303) 989-1740

September 6, 1995 e Fele &4)7‘
S G-t

Mr. Chris Eustice

Geologist

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
Qil Conservation Division

2040 S. Pacheco

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: (GW-191) Hobbs Gas Plant
Discharge Plan
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Eustice:

Attached is additional information you requested in your letter of June 17, 1995, with
regard to the Discharge Plan Application that American Processing, L.P. filed for the
Hobbs Plant.

1. a. There is a pig receiver installed at the Hobbs Gas Plant. Waste liquids are
transferred to a 500, and a 300-barrel aboveground storage tanks and are then
trucked away be Petrosource, who also purchases the liquids.

b. Other filter wastes generated at the site include sock filters and air filters from
the engines. These are placed in a separate dumpster from the waste
receptacle that is used for oil filter disposal. All filters are hauled offsite by
Waste Control of New Mexico.

c. Dehydration water is stored in a 250-gallon aboveground fiberglass tank and is
hauled away by Chaparrel Service, Inc., approximately 4 times per year.

d. Approximately 2,000 gallons per year of amine is purchased from Weskem and
used in the treating process to remove CO,. Weskem delivers the amine by
truck, and it is stored in a 1,000-gallon aboveground tank. This product is
used in a continuous process and no disposal is required.

e. Absorbent socks are used around engines, and rags are furnished by Blaine
Industrial. These are placed in a dumpster for disposal and hauled away by
Waste Control of New Mexico.
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Mr. Chris Eustice

9/6/95
Page 2

2.

6.

a. There is approximately 70 feet of underground drain pipe at the facility which

is currently not being used. This pipe will be removed during the engineering
upgrade at the facility presently scheduled for the first quarter of 1996..

. In order to address the environmental drain system, we have budgeted to

construct the proper retrofitting for the compressors in the first quarter of
1996. Because this construction will be a capital expenditure, we request that
the engineering upgrade work be delayed until the first part of 1996. The drain
system will be of curb design to fully contain the liquids from the washwater.
Attached are drawings of the type of curb and double-walled sump system with
monitoring ports that we propose to install. Routine maintenance at the station
will include the physical inspection of the sump to insure that no release has
taken place by inspecting the inner liner through the monitoring port of the
sump. Piping connecting the curb drain system to the sump will be installed
with poly pipe at atmospheric conditions.

. Washwater liquids from the compressor engines will be collected in the double-

walled sump and transported offsite by CRI Disposal Facility, Sec. 27, T20S,
R32E.

A copy of the MSDS for the molecular sieve used at Hobbs is attached to this
letter.

Bids for berming of the tanks have been forwarded to prospective bidders.

A valve has been installed on the flare header, and any liquid from the plant will go
to a storage tank and not to the flare pit.

The plant does not generate any laboratory waste.

Thank you for your consideration of our proposal. Please contact me at (303) 763-3561
should you have any questions or comments.

Very truly yours,

Y A

Hayden Truscott
Environmental Specialist

Attachments
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Ua L RO Ay m ‘L: LY bR “LALH.‘A“J.{ nmﬁ! m\rjﬂ;mﬂhhumki‘.'l .

PRODUCT: Eaiyad.Nolacular Siev

Emergency Gontact:

J.H. Convay, Managaer, Environmental Contro! Telephons No. (Homle) 301-874-2002 (Ofice) 301-639-6058

The fallowing Information includes safely data required by OSHA. Tho reciplent of this safsty data is responsible for

pussing the gafety Intormatlon on so th%l i{ m’gwﬂﬁ e":.ﬂ fmmato user who mlyI come In contact with the material.
() leves

GRADES: 512, 513, 51386P, 514,' 514seP, 516, 518, 519,
$21, 522, 5&2 5&201’ 544, 51069 348, %62, 564, 568.

TRADE NAME: 572, 374, %76, 612, 614.625 526 SZ 5>, 8Z-9, P8BE, 1GEK,
WZ. 10
Synthetic Zevlite, A-TYPE Sieven K-TYPE Sievas,
L NAME Y-TYPE Sieves

Sodium#, Calciumk or Pqtassium* Aluminosilfcate
L
SYNONYMS: Deponding on preduct grads.

A-TYPE: Na,0,6a0 or K,0(A1,0,:2. osm :xH,0)

X-TYPE; Na,0,Cr0 or R,0(A1,0,:2, GMO. x1,0)

CHEMICAL NOTATION Y-TYPE: Na,0,6a0 or K,0(A1,0,:5.0510,:xH,0)
OR BTRUCTURE:! Clay: 3 Ng0:1.5A1,0,:8510,:9H,0

NaO ¢ Ca0d Ko BlD, & ALY, cley Quases Y]
. Sodlum  Calolum  Porowelum Blliea Alunina Uarar
INGREDIENTS: Onldr  Onide  Onde  (@mthetic)
OEAL PLL, oy iw’ ,total n.t. $ n.t. ] Y] n.l. d0jiquarensl n.),
(reapizable & 10/3quarese2
ANIBYT TLY egie’, rotal ol 2 a.l, 10 10 n.be wal. a.l,
.tenplzable 0.}
GAS REGISTRY NO: 1313-59-3 1303-78-8 12136437  YGN1-0b+§ 134a-28-) 1337-3B-7  £06YA-D6-0 1732-18+$
n.l. = not 1isted & Should not be confused with quartz, cristobalice or tyidymite.

RTECH NO: WCRB00000  EW310DDOO TYM9O000  VVI3220000  BRI200000 nl. V20000 39
TECA: EPA has defined zeolites ma complex chemical producta consisting of silica (810;) wud
alumina (Al,0,), in various proportions plus metallic oxidep and certain oations, For
purposes of TS8CA, zeolites aro statutery mixtutes.
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76 FROM: LESKEM 9183350745 : 1104z :

HRALYH mrpnuxnﬁu 1 Page 20f4

PRECAUTIONS IN UBE;

Avoid prolonged breathing of the dusL or contact of dust with the gkin. The dryinp actfon
of this material oan cause irritation of the mucous membranes of the noso and throat and
{rritetion of the skin, 1f its use requires manual handling, wear long sleaves and
closo-weave cotton ploves with tight-fitting wristlets. 1f dusty conditions prevail, uae of
an approved NIOSH/MSHA dust mask is recommanded.

When pouring inte a contvainer of flammable llquid, ground bath countainers electrically to
prevent a static eloctric apark.

Will release heat when adsorbing water. 1If a larpe quantity of sfieva quickly adsorbs the
equilibrium amount of watex, the sieves can become hot enocugh to cause thorma) burns of the
skin. Avold contacL under rhese conditfons. See SPECIAL INFORNMATION, p. 4,

FIRBT AID;

EYES: Twmediately wash from eyee with large amounts oi water, occaslunally 1ifuing upper &
lowexr eye lidu, 1If irritation occurs and persfets, seek medical attention,

BRIN: Wash with soap & wavrer.

INGEBTION: Materiml will pass through body normally,

INNALATIDON: Remove to fresh alr.

TOXIGQLOOY
ANIMAL TOXICOLOOY
TESTS FOR DOT HAZARD CLABSIFICATION:

Tesats ou Na,0 X-TYPK sleves gave the following results:

1-hour LG, (rat) > 2.8 mg/l

48-hour oral Lb,, (raL) ert, 3 91,600 mg/kg
48:hiour darmsl 1D, (rabbit) est. > 2,000 mg/kg
Not conaidered an ooular {rritant,

‘YEATO FOR FDA APPRAOVAL FOR UBE IN FOODS: Not a food-prade praduct.

Molecular Sleves are non-fibrous, .synthetic aluminosilicates
(zoolites) not to be confused with natuda) zeolitres. All etudies to

dato indicate that they do not cause significant health problema,

When activated, molecular efeves act ac a deeicaaunt and can cause a

drying lrritation of the mucour menbranes and skin in ocases of

80Vore oxposutas, Tha aversge concentration of quartr in thie

HUMAN TOXICOLOQY: material 1a less 2.0% (maxfimuwn = 3.0%). Quartz has been classified
by 1ARG ep a Olags 2A Carcinogen. OQuartz call CUuse cancar,

silicostu or othay tibrotic lung diseass with prolonged expopure. Davison knows of ue

medical conditions abnormally aggravated by exposure to this product. The primary route of
sntry is inhalption.

R=94% 07—-11-95 10:59AM P003 #1717
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REQULATORY GTAYYUS Pagodof 4
O8HA- PEL: Holecular Sieve - uut listed in 29 GFK 1910.1000, Sae page 1,
: NIOGH- Nol included om the list of substances ruquiring toxicity studies.
i EPA~ This product euvntains no toxic chemicals In excess of the applicable de minimis
concentracion as wpecified under § 313 of Ticle 111 SARA,
ACQIH~

TLV: Molecular Sieve - not listed in ACGIH - TLV's, See page ),

UBDA— Not applicable.

EDA- Not. applicable.
DOT~ Not claassified as a hazardous material.
HANDLING INFORMATION
STORAGE AND Keep convalners tightly sealed Lo protect product
TRANEPORTATION: quality.

Landfill in accordance with local, state and fadaeral
DISPOBAL: regulations. Cover to avold bluying of duat,
Son Special Information, Leluw.

, Vacuum or sweep up or flush te avwor treated for
SPILLAGE AND GLEANUR: auspended solida removal.

Bags and drum containera,
CONTAINERS: Also available in other puckaging as required,
including bulk shipments by truct.

SPECIAL INFORMAYION

When translerring beaded nolecular gleves with high presoure afr, wear gogglos, Malfunction
of oyulpmont can propel beads with enough velocity to penctrate the skin. Makm aure that the

ttanafer system and receiving vessels are properly grounded, Follow standard oparating
inatructions.

Following contact with vypical potrochiemicals or gamoo, molocular sieves must be handled with
uguclnl precautions. The combination of molecular sioves ard retainod materisl can be
flammables and toxic, Care should ba taken ko avold sourceoe of ignitian and to avoid parsonal
contact, VUse approved diwposal methods sultable for toxic wastes.

YRD i nidtion contmnad harmn hu basen LBON dala cONA AR ER 11UB BAS KEEWALA, Hoahvas, Miars mabat AN auiranlind davwed o a.:,n.g. =2 16 the sccuimey o1 $I8QVIOY BI the ntgrmatian eoriainad

Paien 0 Ihp tebuily 16 g OLlained bum the 0as ttereul. P ralurraborn s uMsraid aclely (or e veor's i sigatiua and veiitegtion Since ihe uae and pundiliond Of vse vl 1his IntoImaton and

Whe Maler el Opacied haitnh ale nol whhin the contrpl of Grace. Grace prumes PO Fespongdidy o iryury fo tha usar o Ihivd pacsons The thalerat dascnbad harein o sold only pucsveni to Grace's Te(ms
arat a g Fo o

and Canddans af Rala v heling wonaa bumding eid 1! € ehorein hls tha recponatblity al Ine usas 1a matatmmins ahpinec any was ol INp dets pnd & in aLe [SHTY
L AL AN V&Nll aivta 0t e a] (sit 20 spa datane
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APPEARANCE.

pH IN 5% GLURRY:

BPECIFIC GRAVITY:

BULK DENSITY:

S0LUBILITY
IN WATER:

APPROXIMATE
ANALYSIS:

STABILITY:

REACTIVITY:

PIRE A EXPLOBION
DATA;

R=94%

ENVIRONMENTAL DATA | Pags 3ol 4

Not known to have any adverse sffeoct on th¢ aquatic envirunpent when properly disposed.
Insoluble and nontoxic.

TYPICAL CHEMICAL & PHYSICAL INFORMATION

White, pgray, or tan, heads,
10.3 - 10,5

Odorless

2.1

Beadsd Grades 40-50 lbesft.*

Insoluble

Mol ratios; A-TYPE: 1N&,0:1A1,0,:2510,: XH,0
A'TYPE: 0. BCQO 0 2“&;0 1 OAL.OJ.Z 0810..)(“,0
A-TYFE: 0.6K;0:0,4Ra,0:1,0A), 30,1 ?.05840,.x1,0
X-TYPE: 1Na,0:141,0,:2. 8510, i, 0
Y'TYPE: 1““;0 lAl.o, 5 0510, KH.O
GLAY: 3 Mg0.1.Al,0,.8510,,%H,0
Welght ®: Quarte: < 2 (Lypical) Maxlmum = 3.0

Stable

Reacts with HF and etrong aci{ds or alkall

Non-flammable

07-11-95 10:59AM PQOOS5 H#17




/¢ FNPT SUCTION

/4" FNPT DISCHARGE }

I
0’ 1] f
f 1
. ' ' GROUNDING
4'-0" 1.D. DOUBLE WALL ) |
STEEL TANK VARES"\_; I : | T
" - | S
—Qi-LNL-E-I-- A— - -~ N - HGH LEVEL PUMP ON |- ' 1
PUMP BASEPLATE AN AA‘_L_L_LA_LTu 5 N N OV N N | R
1|/‘n NIPPLE 3-. LONG. SCH BO,TBE SEE DETNL " J ' ,
1/,"-3000# INSULATING UNIO BEVEL END ; . |
o* 1/4* NIPPLE 5" LONG, SCH. 80, TBE: ?‘%%%QN;'%JIDPA??XM?OPU‘#P 6" , %! :
f 1/ ELBOW, SCH 80, THD g 1R3-X. — ! - |
" ) . PUWP & l | ' - |
%" C.S.PLATE 7" 6“—-\ 7 —¢ - ANET. £ — e - 134" gl bl |
"'—'l = , ' '
: 1" uCu IICII —: |
. PLATE (REF.) o | ,
o] i -+ - te w R
v I/¢* STD. U-BOLT ’ | | | |
%" HOLE {_-'lﬂ Va STO.U | ' ' ' I
(TYP 4 1%.. I 11/'" a |/4.. x 2" x 2" ' i I l X
, : LEVEL SWITCH BASEPLATE | Low LeveL poe orr | I
¢ PLATE— SEE DETAL "B | e SR _L.L‘_A.EA_.L.J\‘J\..!JL .h..L.h.i.J\‘_r\.J\.
: ‘1
DETAL "B" PLAN | ;
LEVEL SWITCH BASEPLATE 16" DIAMETER OPENING T.O.S. T
NEOPRENE INSULATING GASKET OR EQUAL NEOPRENE INSULATING GASKET OR EQUAL o Vet FOOTVALVE
OTE: PUMP BASEPLATE TO BE FABRICATED (BY VENDOR)
0° LEVEL SWITCH BASEPLATE l AT THE SAME ELEVATION AS FLANGE 1.0.S.
t SEE DETAL "B Co—n AT TANK OPENING. SEE DETAL “A" SECTION “C*
LYo W x Wt (TYP. ) | -
%" C.S. PLATE 10" x 10" 0 T nald
: Wy o put I : \
s N ' l N— £ Yax Wy x 15" (TYP. &)
I T U g pate .
b It *_M_E]'ﬂ__: |
LIRS 1
Vo HOLE 2 | ]
v # = , 3|
DETALL "A" | !
SUMP PUMP BASEPLATE , |
LL ;
I 1
I
NO_| DATE| DWN |APPD REVISIONS
ELEVATION A
NOTES ENERGY STANDARD
1. PUMP AND LEVEL SWITCH TO BE FASTENED TO BASEPLATES WITH NON-CONDUCTIVE BOLTS. DRAWN BY: STF
2. REFERENCE DRAWINGS D2-4015-1, D2-4015-2, AND Q-5772. DATE: #-26-95 SUMP PUMP AND
LEVEL SWITCH DETAILS
SCALE: NONE
NPT
DWC.N0-p7 - 4015-3
L PRMTED B-wAv-885 /usr/elec/33projects/quernsey/siopl.dgn j




2" RAIN LIP

/o' STEEL OR FIBERGLASS COVER oo,

WITH 16" L.D. PUMP OPENING :
(8) !/," BOLTS AT 45° @
X 12"
¢ 4" INLET \ ‘
IRV

FIELD ROUTE 2" SCH 40 TO SLOP TANK

Z 3 x 2" x 3/8"
4 74" LEAK MONITOR CONN. (PLUGGED)
AR e Z 8" x 2" x 3/8"
bV N i , SILICONE SEALANT ALL-AROUND
*1 10C ""———«‘ N : /— |
o] R = ' |
NVRE | T ol & i
a3 AN NN N N ¢
Z ] © ! ! " 1t it HIGH LEVEL PUMP ON i
@ TRE o @
~ Lay | 0w
NN TN LOW LEVEL PUMP OFF ,
S T - WORKING CAPACITY (GALLONS)
Lo, * =
| - ST | ! ! 200 335
RUACARCRI ‘
; A 42u 54u
» A - B 48" 60"
5" THICK CONCRETE VAULT - - c | sa 20"
~ c T (TYP) |
ELEVATION
NO | DATE| OWN |APPD REVISIONS
NOTES A
RGY STAND
1. REFERENCE DRAWINGS DZ-3611-1 AND 2. \ DRAWN BY: sf ”ioumco::wwmn
2. CONCRETE CONTANMENT MUST BE MONOLITHIC POUR - NO JOINTS. mﬁ'memss,comgm
3. 4'-0" x 4'-0" VAULT =56004. SCAENONE SUMP TANKS
gils DHG.NO- pz-3611-3
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[

1" LEAK MONITOR CONN.

4'-0" 1.D. DOUBLE WALL
STEEL TANK

NOTE 8

PUMP BASEPLATE
SEE DETAL "A"

GORMAN-RUPP PUMP
MODEL NO. 811/4A3-X.50 1P

n PUMP &
R

/4" NIPPLE 3" LONG, SCH 40, TBE —
1/,-20004 INSULATING UNION—
/4" NIPPLE 5" LONG, SCH 40, TOE/BOE:

/4 ELBOW, SCH. 40, WELDED

/
_pAMET T

4" INLET

BEVEL END

\ g / :
new 1" iy e
LC_ \g/ 2y N \J _LJ
"7 Iy N
16" 1.0. x 20" 0.0.—N 15" 1/4* STD. U-BOLT
]
N l——// g Lzuxzuxl/‘u
ml
LEVEL SWITCH BASEPLATE | L
SEF DETAL “B" '
M 16" 1.D. OPENING T.0.S.
SUMP TANK

UMP BASEPLATE T.0.S. SAME
ELEVATION AS 16" OPENING T.0.S.

NEOPRENE INSULATING GASKET OR EQUAL

NEQOPRENE INSULATING GASKET OR EQUAL

LEVEL SWITCH BASEPLATE
SEE DETAL “B"

£.2% x 2" X/

VARIES — I T
_¢_. ) e L S —

Bn

13%" (REF)——w

0

1/¢" FNPT SUCTION
£o2"x 2" x Vg

z_

. )

FNPT DISCHARGE

16" DIAMETER OPENING
\ SAME_ELEVATION

f——1/"-20004% THD CAP
LEAK MONITOR CONN.

J\.]_k AN ANNANN N

AN M A NN M

oY
HIGH LEVEL PUMP ON

s ——F o - = =

e —=

SUMP

—a— 12" SCH 40

|
|
| i
|
|

4" NPT
3 /N A N

LOW LEVEL PUMP OFF

| T |
6" 8"
| E y
\—1'/4" FOOTVALVE WITH 4“’
SCREEN (BY VENDOR) V"
SECTION "C"

SECTION "D"

SUMP TANK LEAK MONITOR

SUMP TANK

! Lzu X 2« X ‘/4"
.' ' ] o
! l I ! 1 I
>< | . [}
1 1
"N = ! | | 101- . 7" .
g HNEL [ b AN ‘ : %" PLATE 10" x 10" y - 0
i N \ ) —_1 4" %n PLATE 7" x 6" — 17/8” 1
i |’ & 0 cAUGE——E 10 GAUGE T"\:\ \ |
[ | jeea—— L v
- 3 i LA N
W : 5 IEE (1 | g BasepLate . —E "I[{ BASEPLATE
| ] 1 = - Al— - — T =
223 I \ \ -t Ll
ol | il AN
L ' Vi HOLE | DETAL "A" e n—" = DETAL "B"
] (1| N (TP 4 a PUWP BASEPLATE a! LEVEL SWITCH BASEPLATE
e m
~ =1 WORKING CAPACITY (GALLONS) ‘_{gi . !
ELEVATION [ [ [ 34 o <
e ———r—— 4'- " 40_ " 41_ "
SUMP TANK o TorT ,
B 30" 4'-Q" 5-0" E] DWN [APP'D REVISIONS
NOTES: X | VARIES [VARIES| VARIES )
1. PUMP AND LEVEL SWITCH TO BE MOUNTED WITH NON-CONDUCTIVE BOLTS. - i A
2. REFERENCE DRAWINGS DZ-3611-1 AND 3. ENERGY STANDARD
3. THIS INSTALLATION SHOULD NOT BE GROUNDED TO ANY OTHER SYSTEM. DRAWN BY: STF
4, 17# ANODE TO BE BURIED MNMUM 4'-0" FROM SUMP. l oate 2595 | S L AL sreeL
6. INTERIOR TANK SURFACES SHALL BE CLEANED FREE OF RUST,SLAG,AND ALL FOREIGN MATTER. ! WALL STEEL
7. COMMERCIAL BLAST EXTERIOR SURFACES PER SSPC-SPG. PRIME AND PAINT TOP WHITE COAT KOPPERS 386M COAL TAR EPOXY. | SCALE. TWORE SUMP TANKS
8. VENDOR TO PROVIDE 2 LIFTING LUGS. APPD: TN —

|
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.
o |
ars 4" SCHL 4@ CS. PIPE . .

{0R EQUAL 12 LONG CONCRETE OR mrwslcam

{GROUT

BEVEL END . *4 REBAR © 4"-@" CENTERS = -
'IZN' /— CONCRETE OR CEMENTOUS GROUT | N ,—— %' CHAMFER OR TOOLED EOGE (TYP)
SCREEN SURFACE= BUSH-HEND J5* CORT & . ! M
l ! t / w/ SIKO00R 32 OR EOUAL PRIOR \ /’ X' O ER OR TOLED EDGE (TYP) Tt LORT L ———— o4 REBAR ALL-AROLHD

m—\__ - _____ " TO POURING CONCRETE CURB ——— \ *4 REBAR | ——— %4 REBAR AT
|- i S R Y bl b X@'EF w / AT 4@ CENTERS .5 . {2 CENTERS
"'g‘é’ x \ \ T i  — ] : .
i z & :;/ EXISTING EQUIPMENT FOUNDATION ‘ vl wa—— EXISTING EQUIPMENT FOUNDATION
-
6 \ 7 + GRADE. 1
MIN, g;..:;r'
< *4 REBAR — *4 REBAR RACE 3. v N & Tk '\ *4 REBAR ALL -AROUND
- I TIE WIRE FIG.8 w ‘ + |
\ ; * h{
DRILL¥' DIAMETER HOLE \ DRILLY’ DIAMETER HOLE
DETAIL ‘A" -~ DETAIL ‘B* 4'DEEP AND EPOXY REBAR } &) 4' DEEP AND EPOXY REBAR
DRAIN CORMECTION FOR SUMP ==X ———j 1 EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL-
CORNER DETAIL DETAIL *D° RENOVE TOP %' TD %', FILL WITH
velAll U SIKOFLEX 1A POLYLRETHANE SEALER
CURB DETAILL OR EQUAL
DETAIL ‘C
CURB DETALL |
!
{
!
74

S

VIEW E* ¥ OPTIONAL
LEW L FIELD TO INSTALL REMOVABLE ‘.___.lr
ORAIN CONECTION FOR S SCREEN AT PUMP OPENING G MK-1
SEE DETAIL °F* o4 B
"EQUIPMENT SKID \ L 2*MIN 4 ReaeR
NOTE 2
{ []
6" HIGH CONCRETE CURB ———=1
415 0.0, WITH ::'ZZ:ZZZ:::::::::sigsz:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::__'E: SNSTES ||
14 SLOTS ——=— (NEW INSTALLATIONS ONLY ) LOPE ~— — REQUIRED WITH S Y
CETAINER CLIPS \ /— ITH STEEL SUMP ONLY
/7 .
/ A\ N L
_________ 1 1
- j '1_ _______________________________________ ; BELOW FROSTLINE
REMgggEBéﬁ \¥4- DRAIN SEAL ARDUND OPENING ®
e PLATE | EQUIPMENT FOUNDATION e e g
DETAIL F* {
DRAIN SCREEN
: 2' SCH. 48 CARBON STEEL PIPE
NOTES: NOE 1 COAT AND WRAP ALL UNDERGROUND PIPING
: SECONDARY ENCLOSURE N

W
I SEE DWG.DZ-3611 -2,3 FOR DETAILED SUMP PUMP REQUIREMENTS. ITH WEATHERTIGHT COVER

2. TO PREVENT RAINWATER FROM WASHING THROUGH THE SUMP IF PUMPING RATE IS EXCEEDED,
THE TOP OF THE SUMP SHALL EXTEND 2' ABOVE THE TOP OF THE SKID CURB.

3. ELECTRIC (118 VAC, CLASS I, DIV.II) PUMPS ARE PREFERRED., FOR LOCATIONS WITHOUT ELECTRIC
SERVICE, A DOUBLE- DIAPHRAGM PNEUMATIC PUMP SHALL BE USED.
ELECTRIC PUMP: BURKS X34VS-1.25 WITH .33 HP/EXP/175@ RPM/115-230V/1PH MOTOR

VERTICAL SUMP PUMP DETAIL |

. !

|

ELECTRIC PUMP: 1.25" SELF-PRIMING GORMAN-RUPP 81 1/4A3-X.50 WITH .25 HP/EXP/3450 RPM/115/23@V/1P MOTOR i
!

NO |[DATE|DWN |APP'D REVISIONS

n ; AN -
ENERGY STANDARD

PNEUMATIC PUMP: WARREN RUPP SB1-A TYPE 4-A, DOUBLE DIAPHRAGM GAS POWERED PUMP
4, SUMP PUMPS SHALL CONTAIN A FOOTVALVE (CHECK) TO PREVENT BACKFLOW.

5. FIELD ROUTE 4*SCH. 4@ (OR EQUAL) TO SUMP, DRAWN BY: STF
DATE: +-7oces| SKID LIQUIDS CONTAINMENT
CURB AND SUMP
SCALE: NONE INSTALLATION
APP'D:
| DWE-N0- pz-3611-1
rPRINB (2-JUN-1995  /maps/std._dwgs/dz3611-1.dgn ]




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

2040 S. PACHECO
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87505
{505)827-7131

June 27, 1995

ER MAIL
P-176-012-150

Ms. Janice Smith

American Processing, L.P.

P.O. Box 90

Amarillo, Texas 79105-0090 -

Re: (GW-191) Hobbs Gas Plant
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Smith;

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received and is in the process of reviewing the
discharge plan application dated April 28, 1995 for the above-referenced facility. The foilowing
comments and requests for additional information are based upon the OCD’s review of the
application.

1. Section VI of the discharge plan application lists the various (8) wastes generated at the
gas plant. Just to clarify the application , please respond to the following;

a. Does the gas plant have a pig receiver? If so, how are tle wastes transierred,
stored and disposed of?

b. The application states the only filter wastes generated are oil filters from the
compressors. Please list any other filter wastes generated at this gas plant and
how they are stored and disposed of.

c. Does the facility generate any other dehydration related wastes such as glycol,
reflux waters, or associated containers?

d. Is any gas sweetening performed at the gas plant and if so is how are wastes (i.e.
conversion chemicals) generated, transferred, stored and disposed of?

e. Is any oily debris (i.e. rags, sorbents, floor sweeps) generated at the facility and
how are they stored and disposed of?




Ms. Smith
June 27, 1995

Pg 2

Section VII of the discharge plan addresses the transfer and storage of process fluids and
effluent.

a. Is there any underground drain lines at this facility and if so propose a method
and frequency of testing to ensure the integrity of these lines?

b. The wash water from the compressor engines is presently discharged to the
surface. Propose a method and time frame for installing pad and curb type
containment for the wash water. In addition, state how these fluids will be
transferred, stored and disposed of.

The hazardous waste characterization (TCLP analysis) included with the discharge
plan application has deemed this waste stream non-hazardous, however, the fluids
cannot be disposed of by injection into a Class II injection well.

Provide a description of the molecular sieve used at the plant including a chemical
description and a material safety data sheet.

All tanks containing fluids other than fresh water will be bermed to contain a volume one
and one-third (1-1/3) the capacity of the largest tank within the berm or one and one-
third (1-1/3) the total capacity of all interconnected tanks.

Provide a method and time frame to berm all tanks containing fluids other than fresh
water.

In the event that the flare pit gets liquid in it, what plan will be employed to empty the
contents and how soon will this take place?

Does the gas plant generate any laboratory waste, and if so, how are the wastes
transferred, stored and disposed of?

Submission of the above requested information will allow the review process to continue. If you
have any questions please call me at (505) 827-7153.

Sincerely,

-

;—-—t-s—;

Chris Eustice
Geologist




NOTICE OF ﬂjaucmou
NEW.)
Yol :Rvmg F DIVISION
Tiotics ié heredy g AT ‘pursuant to

the New Me)deo Water Quality Con-
trol Commission Regulations, - the
following discharge - plan | renewal
apptication has boen submitted to the
Director ot the Qii Conservation Divi-
slon, 2040 South Pacheco, Santa Fe,

‘ New Mexico 87505, Telephone (505)
ser-nd1: | &

(GW-221"-' American Process-
ing, LP., Janice Smith, En-
vlronmmta’ Speciallst, P.O.

" Box 90. Amatillo; Texas 79105~
has submm':.d uo. d'i:-

ehargo plan appl n tor
" thelr Hobhs Gas Plant located
in the SE/4 Section 28, Town-

- ship 18 South, Range 36 East,
NMPM, Laa County, New Mex-
ico. Approximately 276 galions
per day of waste water with a
total dissolved solids con-
centration of 11,000 mg1 will
be collected and stored In an
above ground closed top steel

tank prior to transport to an -

OCD approved offsite disposal

faclity. Groundwater most
likely ky ’;hchd

In the

.v:m ot nn accldental dis-

is at & depth approx}-

. zu’?vu feet with a total

" dissolved solids concentra-

, tionoupproxlmlysso mgA.

" “'The discharge plan addresses

. how spiils; leaks, and other
accidental discharges to.the
sutface will be managed.

Any intergstad person may obtaln

tunm infarmation from the Oll Con-

servdtion Oivision and may: submit |

) written) cofnments 1o the Diractor of ;

tha Oll Canservation Divislon. at the

plan ‘applicaitons may be viewed at

the above address between8:00 a.m.
and 1)0 %m Monday thm Friday.
ng

haaring may bé "

headng uhnll selfo
hald, A

heavlng wil! be. hqld it m& director
determings” that merh is slgntfmm
public interest.

¥ no hadiring is held, the Dlretmr will
approve of disapprove the plan baged

publluheaﬂnthld meDtrecwr
will approve the plan based on the
IMorrnaﬁonlnthopW\imWom

tion at the ha

GV m\dertheSqﬂdNuwMaxbo
Ol 3 rvation ..Commission at
8 , Naw Mexico, on this 20th
day ol Aprl! 1995.

Journal: April 28, 1995.

any
interested person. Rmuest for pubuc.

on the ‘information. avallable. ¥ a’
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addriiss given above. - The dlsr:harge X

Megan Garcia
&) NOUTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF NEW MEXI( O

2 @ swrrornewMexico @
JRAL

County of Bernalillo SS

Bill Tafoya being duly sworn declares and says that he is Classified
Advertising manager of The Albuquerque Journal, and that this newspaper
is duly qualified to publish legal notices or advertisements within the meaning
of Section 3, Chapter 167, Session Laws of 1937, and that payment therefore
has been made of assessed as court cost; that the notice, copy of which is

hereto attached, was published in said paper in the regular daily edition,
for / times, the first publication being of the / day

of. /g@i(ﬂ , 1995, and the subsequent consecutive publications
on , 1995 ( % .
- y . (=N
B Sworn and subscribed to before me, a notary Piblic in
araAl 1 and for the County of Bernalillo and State of Nev
: L .
) Mexico, this /SE, day of, QL/ 1995
PRICE $oj 7

g

Statement to come at end of month.

CLA-22-A (R-1/93) ACCOUNT NUMBER CXOQ 3/@'

O‘Z Co

(
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P
STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.
COUNTY OF LEA )

Joyce Clemens being first duly sworn on oath
deposes and says that he is Adv. Director of
THE LOVINGTON DAILY LEADER, a daily newspaper
of general paid circulatioﬁ published in the English
language at Lovington, Lea County, New Mexico; that
said newspaper has been so published in such county
continuously and uninterruptedly for a period in excess
of Twenty-six (26) consecutive weeks next prior to the
first publication of the notice hereto attached as here-
inafter shown; and that said newspaper is in all things
duly qualified to publish legal notices within the mean-
ing of Chapter 167 of the 1937 Session Laws of the

State of New Mexico.

That the notice which is hereto attached, entitled

Notice Of Publication

BB 1R

Gountex xNew x Mexixe, was published in a regular and
entire issue of THE LOVINGTON DAILY LEADER and

not in any supplement thereof, ouke(mdx»xatedxxmxme

SHNIKO@RXXSRXMIK XWek, for ...one (1) day

cprassudixexwerks, beginning with the issue of ...

April 26  19..95

and ending with the issue of

And that the cost of publishing said notice is the

Nntary Public, Lea County, New Mexico

My Commission Expires Sept..28 , 19...98

. 4#1{5&,7" .,
M U'ND
Pnr_- . IVI“
v [ IDN

T gy
o [ .
T g o,

LEGAL NOTICE
:NQTICE OF PUBLICATION .. ..
STATE OF:-NEW MEXICQ mab¥ “ax
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES
‘DEPARTMENT -
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION .- .
Notice is hereby given that pursuant to the New Mexico
Water Quality Controj Cqu!pslon Regulations, the follow-
ing discharge pian appiication has been submitted to the
Director of the Ol Conservation Division, 2040 South Pacheco,
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 Teiaphone (505)827-7131

(Gw-zar"‘ Amodcan Proeuolng, LP, Jcnloo Smlth .
Environmental Speclalist, P.O. Box 90, Amlrlllo Tono.
79105-0090, has submitied a discharge plan application
for thelr Hobbs Gas Plant located in the SE/4 Section 28,
Township 18 South, Renge 38 East, NMPL4, Lea County, .
New Mexico. Approximately 276.galions per day of
waste water with a total dissoived solids conocentration
of 11,000 mg/ wiil be coliected and stored in an above
ground clond top .lnl unl( prloq' to lunspoﬂ toan

held. A hearing Wil be held.if the director determines m‘
Mehslgnmcantpuwcmbmo:. . i :

Ifnohearinglsheld meotmelorwmapproveotdbapprove

the plan basad on the Information. avallable, |f & public,
hearjng is heid, the Director. Wil approve the plan based on
mhmmmhmwhmmmmmm_
GIVEN under the Seal of New Mexlep Ol comomllon
Apl, 1095, o R

) ' ‘ STATE OF NEW I.EXIGO
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

WILLIAM J. LEMAY Dlrectof

Published in the Lovington Dally Leader April 26, 1995.




o ~@CEIVED

APR 24 19Z5

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION Usrwg -BN?\/I SSO

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to the New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission
Regulations, the following discharge plan application has been submitted to the Director of the
Qil Conservation Division, 2040 South Pacheco, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone (505)
827-7131: . e ’

o Bardiy vy e

(GW-22) - American Processing, L.P., Janice Smith, Environmental Specialist, P.O.
Box 53, Aimariiio, Tcxas, 79105-0090, has submitted a discharge plan application for
their Hobbs Gas Plant located in the SE/4 Section 28, Township 18 South, Range 36
East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. Approximately 276 gallons per day of
waste water with a total dissolved solids concentration of 11,000 mg/l will be
collected and stored in an above ground closed top steel tank prior to transport to
an OCD approved offsite disposal facility. Groundwater most likely to be affected
in the event of an accidental discharge is at a depth approximately 47 feet with a
total dissolved solids concentration of approximately 350 mg/l. The discharge plan
addresses how spills, leaks, and other accidental discharges to the surface will be

managed.

Any interested person may obtain further information from the Oil Conservation Division and
may submit written comments to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division at the address
given above. The discharge plan application may be viewed at the above address between 8:00
a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday thru Friday. Prior to ruling on any proposed discharge plan or
its modification, the Director of the Oil Conservation Division shall allow at least thirty (30)
days after the date of publication of this notice during which comments may be submitted to him
and public hearing may be requested by any interested person. Request for public hearing shall
set forth the reasons why a hearing shall be held. A hearing will be held if the director
determines that there is significant public interest.

If no hearing is held, the Director will approve or disapprove the plan based on the information
available. If a public hearing is held, the Director will approve the plan based on the
information in the plan and information presented at the hearing.

GIVEN under the Seal of New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico,
on this 20th day of April, 1995.

NO EFFECT FINDING STATE OF NEW MEXICO

The described action will have no effect on listed spoc <
wetlands, or other important wildlife resources, species, OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Date.May 2, 1995 Q'a }. k
.~ H Hecior
. ack: 4
« WILLIAM J. LEMAY, Director




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
Qil Conservation Division, 2040 South Pacheco, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503, Telephone (505)
827-7131: - L

- W I

(GW-22) - American Processing, L.P., Janice Smith, Environmental Specialist, P.O.
Box 90, Amarillo, Texas, 79105-0090, has submitted a discharge plan application for
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

Any interested person may obtain further information from the Qil Conservation Division and
may submit written comments to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division at the address
given above. The discharge plan application may be viewed at the above address between 8:00
a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday thru Friday. Prior to ruling on any proposed discharge plan or
its modification, the Director of the Qil Conservation Division shall allow at least thirty (30)
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

%' . ad-.‘nj )t‘rec“w

SEAL WILLIAM J. LEMAY, Director




‘ J T P .’ . American Oil and Gas Corporation
AMERICAN OIL G LTRCET T NS ON g0 plerce
AND GAS AL D P.O. Box 90
A SUBSIDIARY OF Amarillo, TX 79105-0090
N : R O N (806) 373-6042
ENERGY } . S ol Sl

File Cop
Cow 191

RECEIVED

April 10, 1995 APR 2 01995

Environmental Bureau
Qil Conservation Division

State of New Mexico

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
Environmental Bureau

2040 S. Pacheco

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Attention: Mr. William J. LeMay, Director'FiEE(:EE,\/EELQ

Re: Discharge Plan Application APR:121995
Hobbgs Gas Plant
Lea County, New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

Dear Mr. LeMay:

Attached are three copies of the discharge plan application
submitted on behalf of American Processing, L. P. for the Hobbs Gas
Plant located in Lea County New Mexico.

Also included is a plot plan, a map showing the location of the
facility, analyses of the compressor engine washdown water and a
check for $50.00 for the filling fee.

Please let me know if you need further information.

Sincerely,

Ja 4;e Smiith
E?gironmental Specialist

cc: Stuart Francone
Pierce Norton
Bob Tomlinson
Clay Robertson
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State of New Mexico

ENERGY, M.QALS and NATURAL RESOURCES D TMENT
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

New Meaiea ///

= DRUG FREE==
¢ Hudl

h445u7/7/

January 12, 1995

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO. P-176-012-087

Ms. Janice Smith

American Processing, L.P.
P.O. Box 90

Amarillo, Texas 79105-0090

Re: Hobbs Gas Plant
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Smith:

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received your request dated December 14, 1995 for
a 120 day extension to submitt the required discharge plan applicaton for the above referenced
facility. The Hobbs Gas Plant is located in SE/4 of Section 18, Township 18 South, Range 36
East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

Pursuant to Section 3-106.A. of the New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC)
regulations and for good cause shown, American Processing, L.P. (American) is hereby granted
an extension for submittal of the previously requested discharge plan application until April 14,
1995. Pursuant to Section 3-106.B. of the WQCC regulations American is hereby granted an
extension to discharge at the Hobbs Gas Plant without an approved discharge plan until August
14, 1995. These extensions are granted to allow American time to compile and formulate the
discharge plan for the above referenced facility.

Please be advised these extensions do not relieve American of liability should their operation
result in actual pollution of surface waters, ground waters or the environment actionable under
other laws and/or regulations.

Sincerely,

William J. LeM

Director
WIL/cee
xc: OCD Artesia Office
VILLAGRA BUILDING - 408 Galt 2040 South Pacheco
Forestry and Resources Conservation Division Oftice of the Secretary
P.O. Box 1948 87504-1948 827-5950
827-5830 Administrative Services
Park and Recreation Division 827-5925

P.O. Box ;;;7" 27504‘1 147 Energy Conservation & Management
-7465 827-5800.

Mining and Minerals
827-5970

Oit Conservation
827-7131




AMERICAN 0“. ’ . American Oil and Gas Corporation

801 S. Pierce
AND GAS PO. Box 90
A SUBSIDIARY OF Amarillo, TX 79105-0090
N (806) 373-6042
ENERGY L/);M—k

December 14, 1994

State of New Mexico

0Oil Conservation Division
Environmental Bureau

2040 S. Pacheco

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Attention: Mr. Bill LeMay, Director

Re: Discharge Plan Application
Hobbs Gas Plant

Lea County, New Mexico ///d//’“
D .
Dear Mr. LeMay: y ft////

!
I am currently working with Mr.| Chris Eustice on the above
referenced application. \\\\‘—‘ ‘

A recent merger with another company caused a realignment of
responsibilities and it is necessary that I request an extension of
an additional 120 days in order complete the application.

Please consider this request and let me know if you have any
questions or need further information.

Sincerely,

Janice ith
bhvironmental Specialist

cc: Herb Harless




AMEB“:AN 0|L . . American Qil and Gas Corporation
e - e e 801 S. Pierce
AND GAS SHULGNGET. L GPIBI0H P.O. Box 90
< sussoin oF noTo JED Amarillo, TX 79105-0090
A (806) 373-6042
ENERGY
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December 5, 1994

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Division
Environmental Bureau

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088

Attention: Mr. Chris E. Eustice

Re; Discharge Plan Application
Hobbs Gas Plant
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Eustice:

In accordance with our discussion, enclosed is a description of the
waste streams from our Hobbs Plant for your review.

Waste water comes from floor drains which drain wash water from
compressor engines. This liquid drains to a sump and from the sump
it is pumped to aboveground storage. Then it is hauled by
Chaparral Service, Inc. to their disposal well. There is also
waste water which comes from dehydration of the incoming gas
stream. This gas/water goes through a molecular sieve process and
is extracted from the gas. The water then goes to an ASME approved
separator. From there is goes to an aboveground tank. The water
is pumped from the tank and trucked by Chaparral Service, Inc. to
their disposal well. There are approximately 200 barrels per month
from this source. This well is permitted by the New Mexico 0il
Conservation Division as the "Chapparral SWD Lea #1-B," Permit
292SWD, Sec. 17, T-23-S, R-37-E.

Another waste is spent o0il filters from the compressor engines.
These filters are placed in an approved Waste Control of New Mexico
container and hauled off by them. Approximately 25-30 pounds per
month of spent oil filters are generated.

Approximately 200 gallons per month of used lube o0il is drained
into a sump and then pumped to an aboveground tank. The used oil
is transported by Industrial 0il of Lubbock, Texas and recycled.

Waste or slop oil (condensate) comes from separator dumps before
processing and goes into a tank. Approximately 100 barrels are
generated monthly. Petrosource purchases this product and hauls it
away by truck.




There are two septic tanks at the plant and sewage is completely
separate from other effluents.

Solvent is used in a parts-washer furnished by Safety-Kleen.
Safety-Kleen furnishes the safety-solvent and they handle the
recycling of this product.

Please let me know if these waste streams are exempt. If they are
not, let me know what analyses should be performed.

Please let me know if you need further information.

Si rely,

Efiviro ntal Specialist

cc: Herb Harless
Pierce Norton
Bob Tomlinson
Steve Bustos




. STATE OF NEW MEXICO ‘

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION _u._,,.“//// _
== DRUG FREE=

G

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
ANITA LOCKWOOD (505) 827-5800

CABINET SECRETARY
August 30, 1994

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO. P-176-012-245

Ms. Janice Smith

American Processing, L.P.
P.O. Box 90

Amarillo, Texas 79105-0090

RE: Discharge Plan Requirement
Hobbs Gas Plant
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Smith:

Under the provision of the Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) Regulations, you are
hereby notified that the filing of a discharge plan is required for the Hobbs Gas Plant located

in the SE/4 of Section 18, Township 18 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea County, New
Mexico.

The notification of discharge plan requirement is pursuant to Section 3-104 and 3-106 of the
WQCC regulations. The discharge plan, defined in Section 1.101.P of the WQCC regulations
should cover all discharges of effluent or leachate at the plant site or adjacent to the plant site.
Included in the plan should be plans for controlling spills and accidental discharges at the
facility, including detection of leaks in buried underground tanks and\or piping.

Pursuant to Section 3-106.A, a discharge plan should be submitted for approval to the OCD
Director within 120 days of receipt of this letter. Three copies of the discharge plan should be
submitted. T o
v T

A copy of the regulations is enclosed for your convenience. Also enclosed is an OCD guideline
for the preparation of discharge plans at gas plants. The guideline addresses berming of tanks,
curbing and paving of process areas susceptible to leaks or spills and the disposition of any solid
wastes.




The discharge plan is subject to the WQCC Regulation 3-114 discharge plan fee. Every billable
facility submitting a discharge plan will be assessed a fee equal to the filing fee of fifty (50)
dollars plus the flat rate of thirty-three hundred thirty-five (3335) dollars for gas processing
plants. The fifty (50) dollar filing fee is due when the discharge plan is submitted. The flat rate
fee is due upon approval of the discharge plan.

Please make all checks payable to: NMED Water Quality Management and addressed to the
OCD Santa Fe office.

If there are any questions on this matter, please feel free to contact Chris Eustice at 827-5824.

Sincerely,

William J. LeMay,
Director

WIL/cee

xc:  OCD Hobbs Office, Wayne Price
OCD Hobbs Office, Jerry Sexton
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO. P-176-012-240

Ms. Janice Smith

American Processing, L.P.
P.O. Box 90

Amarillo, Texas 79105-0090

Re:  Disposal Request
Hobbs Gas Plant
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear MS. Smith:

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received your request, dated August 23, 1994, for
approval to landspread 500 cubic feet of molecular sieve generated at the above referenced
facility. The landspreading will take place within the facility property boundaries. Based upon
the information provided, your request is approved.

Please be advised that this approval does not relieve you of liability should your operation result
in actual pollution of surface or groundwater or the environment actionable under other laws
and/or regulations.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at (505) 827-5824.
Sincerely,

CO.2wien

Chris Eustice
Environmental Geologist

xc:  OCD Hobbs Office, Jerry Sexton
OCD Hobbs Office, Wayne Price
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American Processimg, L. P.
P.Q. Box 90

Amarille, Texas 79105-0090
(808) I73ttnh2
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August 29, 1994

Energy and Mineral Department
0il Conservation Division

P. O, Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088

Attention: My, Chris Eustice

Re: Molacular Sieve Disposal

Deax Mr. Eustice:

As I mentioned to you in our phone conversation last week, we need to
dispose of molecular gieve at our Hobbs New Mexico natural gas
processing plant., This plant is located on State Highway 483, North of
U. 8. Highway 180, approximately 13 miles west of the city of Hobbs.
This location is in the Southeast corner of Section 18, 7Township 18
Bouth, Range 36 East, lLea County.

We will be disposing of approximately 500 cubic feet and plan to land

spread the product within the facility property boundries. The
disposal should occur on or about August 30, 1994.

Pleage let me know if you need further information.

nvircnmental Coordinator

cc: Herb Harless
Pierce Norton
Richaxd Jones
Joe Clapp
Clay Robertson

P.a2




AMERICAN

American Processing, L. P.

v///
P.0. Box 90 Y\
Amarillo, Texas 79105-0090
(806) 373-6042

August 23, 1994

Energy and Mineral Department
0il Conservation Division

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088

Attention: Mr. Roger Anderson
Re: Molecular Sieve Disposal
Dear Mr. Anderson:

As I mentioned to you in our phone conversation last week, we need to
dispose of molecular sieve at our Hobbs New Mexico natural gas
processing plant. This plant is located on State Highway 483, North of
U. 8. Highway 180, approximately 13 miles west of the city of Hobbs.
This location is in the Southeast corner of Section 18, Township 18
South, Range 36 East, Lea County.

Please let me know what further information you need in order that we
may dispose of this product.

ental Coordinator

cc: Herb Harless
Pierce Norton






